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THROUGH 01.24.2023 



Quick Email Summary: 
72 additional emails received from January 10, 2023, at 

12:00 p.m. to January 24, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 1:08 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: YOUNG AFRICAN AMERICAN FROM CALIFORNIA

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Hello, 
 
My name is  , I’m from Orange County California. I’m looking to get more information on the Reparations 
Task force so I can learn more about my African American culture. I’m currently residing in New York so I can not attend 
in person meetings, however I’m interested in any virtual information. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot assigned 71 
Chicago cops to her personal security detail 
while she proposed to cut the Chicago Police 
Department budget by $80 million. 
https://www.zerohedge.com/political/mayor-lightfoot-assigns-70-chicago-cops-new-security-detail 
 
****************************************************************** 
 
Part 2 
 
May 30, 2020 
Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot refuses 
to have rioters shot to protect businesses, 
property and lives of law-abiding citizens. 
https://chicagocrusader.com/chicago-mayor-tells-trump-f-u-after-tweet-about-minneapolis-looting/ 
 
June 2, 2020 
Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot refuses 
military help to stop Chicago riots. 
https://www.nbcchicago.com/news/local/chicago-politics/lightfoot-on-trumps-threat-to-send-in-military-not-
gonna-happen/2282775/ 
 
July 12, 2020 
Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot refuses to 
cooperate with Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE). 
https://www.breitbart.com/politics/2019/07/12/chicago-mayor-bans-ice-from-accessing-police-databases-
before-raids/ 
 
July 23, 2020 
Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot doesn't 
want help from federal agents. 
https://www.breitbart.com/clips/2020/07/23/chicago-mayor-lightfoot-sending-federal-agents-to-chicago-would-
be-a-disaster-going-to-exacerbate-not-help-the-problem/ 
 
August 11, 2020 
Chicago protesters surround police 
station demanding looters be freed. 
https://www.newsweek.com/protesters-gather-chicago-police-station-1524230 
 
June 5, 2020 
Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot denounces 
vigilantism in Chicago after White men 
patrol their streets with baseball bats and 
lead pipes in the Bridgeport neighborhood 
while Black Lives Matter violence rages out 
of control during the George Floyd riots and 
the Chicago Police are nowhere in sight. 
https://www.chicagotribune.com/politics/ct-chicago-bridgeport-lightfoot-opposes-vigilantism-20200604-
jilfdhgmqjellfblozywe5iesa-story.html 
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September 9, 2020 
500 arrests were made in Chicago under 
Operation Legend where federal agents, 
U.S. Marshals and other law-enforcement 
agencies helped the Chicago Police 
Department. 
 
However, more than 60 elected officials 
sent a letter to Mayor Lori Lightfoot asking 
that federal agents not be allowed to use 
city police or county sheriff property, staff 
or resources during their stay in Chicago. 
https://www.nbcchicago.com/news/local/more-than-500-arrests-made-in-chicago-under-operation-legend-barr-
says-using-announcement-to-criticize-police-reform-protests/2336273/ 
 
Then, over nine months later... 
 
June 29, 2021 
25 out of 50 Chicago aldermen signed a letter 
saying crime is at a crisis level in Chicago and 
are ready to demand that Chicago Police 
Superintendent David Brown appear before 
the Chicago City Council to answer questions. 
https://chicago.cbslocal.com/2021/06/29/chicago-alderman-violent-crime-crisis-demand-meeting-police-supt-
david-brown/ 
 
****************************************************************** 
 
Part 3 
 
Summary: 
Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot rejected the National 
Guard, military help, federal agent help, refused to 
cooperate with Immigration and Customs Enforce- 
ment and refused to have police shoot rioters. 
Here's the result during the George Floyd riots. 
 
One-day crime statistics for Sunday, May 31, 
2020 in Chicago during the George Floyd riots: 
 
65,000 calls to 911 
699 arrests 
132 police officers injured 
48 shootings 
17 homicides 
64 guns confiscated 
 
May 31, 2020 
Protestors could be seen setting cars on 
fire, breaking into stores and looting 
https://chicago.cbslocal.com/2020/05/31/protests-riots-chicago-george-floyd-loop-damage/ 
 
June 2, 2020 
At least 45 properties damaged in the 
Chicago Loop and downtown area alone 
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https://www.claimsjournal.com/news/national/2020/06/02/297361.htm   
 
June 1, 2020 
65,000 calls to 911 
https://blockclubchicago.org/2020/06/01/dont-take-matters-into-your-own-hands-weary-top-cop-and-mayor-tell-chicagoans-after-
days-of-looting-shootings/   
 
June 1, 2020 
699 people arrested 
https://chicago.cbslocal.com/2020/06/01/sunday-riot-crime-stats/ 
 
****************************************************************** 
 
Part 4 
 
Summary: 
Chicago George Floyd riots: The worst damage 
were in Black neighborhoods and downtown. 
 
From May 29, 2020 to June 4, 2020, a five- 
day period: 
 
2,100 businesses looted or damaged/vandalized 
53 shooting victims 
15 homicides 
71 fires set 
57 weapons seized 
1,500 total arrests (through June 2, 2020) 
157 felony arrests 
700,000 prescription drug pills looted/stolen from 
drugstores 
 
May 12, 2021 
One year after looting rampages in Chicago, 
few defendants getting jail time. 
https://www.nbcchicago.com/news/local/one-year-after-looting-rampages-in-chicago-few-defendants-are-getting-jail-
time/2508748/ 
 
June 2, 2021 
Chicago looting, damage, violence numbers 
from 2020 BLM riots. 
https://www.chicagotribune.com/investigations/ct-viz-looting-damage-violence-2020-unrest-20210602-
errqnvwxozebhfotytcrwnou5i-htmlstory.html 
 
June 3, 2020 
Chicago riots: 1,500 people arrested 
https://abc7chicago.com/chicago-news-riots-protests-looting/6228227/ 
 
June 5, 2021 
John Kass column: 
Chicago: BLM riots: Line between order and 
chaos. 
https://www.chicagotribune.com/columns/john-kass/ct-chicago-looting-chaos-john-kass-20210605-
fbg4f2akr5ed3amm4lbqldaw2y-story.html 
 

****************************************************************** 
 
Part 5 
 
undercover FBI agent Breitbart username: 
Aurelian 
 
undercover FBI agent Breitbart (partial) comment: 
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Can she [Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot] 
disenfranchise whites? Absolutely. One of the most 
successful techniques black mayors have used to 
maintain power, is to allow crime to expand, which 
drives nonblacks further out [into the suburbs and 
exurbs], which solidifies their rule [over the cities]. 
 
****************************************************************** 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 7:00 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Re Reparations application/process

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Is there a location or website ? 
How are you compensating 
illegally enslaved BlackIndians 
disenfranchised by the government/tribes? 
 
 Also, will we be filing for international reparations from Belgium , France, England , Spain , Norway & Germany. 
 
The Roman Catholic Church 
for their involvement and 
the illegal immigration of Europeans 
in the scam of #Jewish #converts sneaking them in thru Texas While blocking our Haitian Relatives access. 
Are all of these being considered if not why? 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 9:46 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Public Comment 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Good morning, 
 
I was on the CA Tack Force website (oag.ca.gov) looking for where I might be able to add my public comment. 
Is there a place online where I could achieve this? Or, would it be best to write an email? 
 
Thank you in advance for you assistance. 
 
All the best, 
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P.S. can we get some organic produce closer to our homes? Whole foods only exist in white neighborhoods. 
Community gardens, something to help build us up before we may have to go to war (they have already started 
a mental war. WE NEED TO CATCH UP.) 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 7:39 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: 2023 Meeting Schedule

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please reply whether the January 27, 2023 meeting in San Diego is the last public meeting of the reparations task force. 
If not, please provide 2023 dates for meetings, beyond January 27, 2023. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 

 
                    https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http‐

3A__www.sanovascular.com&d=DwIFAg&c=uASjV29gZuJt5_5J5CPRuQ&r=lnCZE1VZfUwNfqu7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR‐
5Fy96LtMYrM&m=TyvGc2bTO4AtgVo1fMlPVbftiKDJ7ZV2cIXxwuhoyPOjXYINmjSbpwgartlqdtwt&s=rOx1X3xb‐
6R_Hjwmtz4M5yM‐PH5‐b6JIlv2kGJB9lgA&e= 
SanoHealthcare.co 
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p p  

p p   

2:00pm 3:15pm 
Joy and Wellness in Reparations Work (Ciera Lewis, MA) 

3:15pm 3:30pm Closing  

 
Session Descriptions & Facilitator Information  
9:15am ‐10:30am 
Learning for Reparations Work 

California Reparations Panel 
AB 3121 Reparations Taskforce and outreach partner overview, county and municipal reparations 
presentations, and audience Q&A 

 
Facilitator David Dixon (Goldman School of Public Policy‐UC Berkeley); Panelists: Chris Lodgson 
(Coalition For A Just and Equitable California), Dr. Kerby Lynch (Critical Black studies scholar of human 
geography, political economy, and intellectual history), Terrance Davis (Vallejo Assistant City Manager), 
Regina Youngblood (Hayward Assistant City Manager), Jenny Chacon (Hayward Equity and Inclusion 
Officer,) Demnlus Johnson III (Richmond City Council), and Tinisch Hollins (Vice Chair, San Francisco 
African American Reparations Advisory Committee) 

 
10:45am‐12:00pm 
Challenges in Reparations Work 

Finding Alignment: Local, State, Federal Reparations 
Finding alignment between local, state, and federal reparations, the varying needs of each level,  and 
connections to the larger goal of Black reparations 
  
Facilitated by Civil Rights and Restorative Justice Project (Northeastern University Boston Campus) 

 
2:00pm‐3:15pm 
Strategies for Reparations Work 

Joy and Wellness in Reparations Work 
Interactive and engaged presentation on joy and wellness in Black Reparations work 

 
Facilitated by Ciera Lewis, MA (Doctoral Intern, Michigan State University Counseling & Psychiatric 
Services) 

 
Conference Sponsors:  
Mills Lorry I. Lokey School of Business and Public Policy, March Fong Eu Fund for Public Policy 
Black Reparations Project: Advancing Reparations Learning, Policy, and Action 
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Summary: 
2016 FBI racial crime statistics of murder, 
robbery, rape, aggravated assault, motor 
vehicle theft and prostitution all follow the 
same pattern of Blacks committing the 
most crime, then Hispanics second, then 
Whites the least. See attached file. 
 
August 2003 (Page 1) 
U.S. Department of Justice: Bureau of 
Statistics: "About 1 in 3 black males, 
1 in 6 Hispanic males, and 1 in 17 white 
males are expected to go to prison in 
their lifetime, if current incarceration 
rates remain unchanged." 
https://bjs.ojp.gov/content/pub/pdf/piusp01.pdf 
 
******************************************************************** 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2023 3:55 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Seeking information

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
I’m searching and requesting help on obtaining information on reparation and how to apply 
 
Please attach information on how to submit /apply 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2023 10:05 AM
To: AGPressOffice; ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Agenda for Jan 27/28 Reparation Task Force Meeting?

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Hi There, 
 
 
Wondering when the agenda for the reparations task force will be posted? I thought it should be up on Friday (10 
business days before the meeting). 
 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
LinkedIn<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https‐3A__www.linkedin.com_in_lakisarah_&d=DwIF‐
g&c=uASjV29gZuJt5_5J5CPRuQ&r=lnCZE1VZfUwNfqu7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR‐
5Fy96LtMYrM&m=JeVXA6k52L6k6hgzba7zVkF8tTA‐XJCFAltXueQXo‐7ye0dYLZ2AtiGDPfGXxIOY&s=cPNE5kbGDXCQt_fgm‐
l1pE0JCz6pRyWpMu8VIHk9YHQ&e= > @laki.talki <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https‐
3A__www.instagram.com_laki.talki_&d=DwIF‐
g&c=uASjV29gZuJt5_5J5CPRuQ&r=lnCZE1VZfUwNfqu7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR‐
5Fy96LtMYrM&m=JeVXA6k52L6k6hgzba7zVkF8tTA‐XJCFAltXueQXo‐
7ye0dYLZ2AtiGDPfGXxIOY&s=lIpHWWhARgI_D05jBQyfK_NVzG7kbdVQkBiDnei_1vI&e= > | Instagram 
@lakitalki<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https‐3A__www.tiktok.com_‐40lakitalki&d=DwIF‐
g&c=uASjV29gZuJt5_5J5CPRuQ&r=lnCZE1VZfUwNfqu7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR‐
5Fy96LtMYrM&m=JeVXA6k52L6k6hgzba7zVkF8tTA‐XJCFAltXueQXo‐
7ye0dYLZ2AtiGDPfGXxIOY&s=KX8xXIdSpi4LI0UHmsbrC_‐‐axqFb3utJleqHMYBFAQ&e= > | TikTok 
@lakitalki<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https‐3A__twitter.com_lakitalki&d=DwIF‐
g&c=uASjV29gZuJt5_5J5CPRuQ&r=lnCZE1VZfUwNfqu7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR‐
5Fy96LtMYrM&m=JeVXA6k52L6k6hgzba7zVkF8tTA‐XJCFAltXueQXo‐
7ye0dYLZ2AtiGDPfGXxIOY&s=ng_tAAlkn7Y8RrFssybD8Ubi_mcC7MAornQjsNsGzn0&e= > | Twitter 
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February 16, 2021 
Prison costs per inmate average $25,000 
to $30,000 per year, in most states. However, 
the full range is between $14,000 to $70,000 
per year. 
https://interrogatingjustice.org/prisons/annual-prison-costs-budgets/  
 
November 2018 
Average time served in state prison is 
2.6 years. 
https://bjs.ojp.gov/library/publications/time-served-state-prison-2016 
 
*********************************************************** 
 
Census 2020: U.S. demographics: 
330 million people 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Race_and_ethnicity_in_the_United_States 
 
White......................57.8% (non-Hispanic) 
Latino.....................18.7% 
Black.......................12.1% 
Asian.......................05.9% 
Native American......00.7% 
 
*********************************************************** 
 
Taxes paid 
 
Whites pay about 9 times more taxes than Blacks. 
Whites pay about 9 times more in taxes than Latinos. 
 
In 2014, the share of local, state and federal taxes 
paid by Whites, Blacks and Hispanics in America: 
 
81.7%....Whites 
09.5%....Blacks 
08.8%....Hispanics 
18.3%....Blacks/Hispanics combined 
 
Military budgetary/fiscal impact of whites, blacks 
and Hispanics in America: Whites generate surpluses 
while blacks and Hispanics generate deficits 
https://thealternativehypothesis.org/index.php/2016/05/11/fiscal-impact-of-whites-blacks-and-hispanics/ 
 
Race and tax payment in 2014: Equal Military 
Whites paid..........$553 billion dollars 
Blacks paid...........minus $389 billion dollar (deficit) 
Hispanics paid.......minus $411 billion dollar (deficit) 
 
Race and tax payment in 2014: Static Military 
Whites paid........$249 billion dollars 
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Blacks paid........minus $306 billion dollars (deficit) 
Hispanics paid....minus $291 billion dollars (deficit) 
 
Race and tax payment in 2014: Total National Budget 
Whites paid.....$4,529,520,000 in taxes 
Blacks paid........$528,300,000 in taxes 
Hispanics paid....$485,670,000 in taxes 
 
*********************************************************** 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 5:25 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Questions ( Crane)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
I have a few questions, what are the qualifications of obtaining the money? Secondly, would one individual need to fill 
out an application? Lastly, what if someone residing in California for more than 20‐30 years but recently moved away to 
a different state, will that individual be entitled to the money? If not, will there be other states creating a reparations 
task force for the descendants of slavery? My family are direct descendants of slavery. My last name is Crane, my other 
family members have the last name of Tate, Wallace, Hatten, and McClendon. I look forward to hear from you. Thank 
you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 5:49 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Do I qualify for reparations?

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
I am the great granddaughter of a child slave  that  came through the Underground Railroad. My great grandmother was 
burned off her land twice because she was black. I have genealogy to prove this is factual. I have lived in California 60 
years. Please let me know if I might qualify and if so how would I file a claim. Thank you for any guidance you may be 
able to offer. Here is my name and   Email address.  …. address. Email is 

 
 
Thank you….   
Sent from my iPhone 
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this can fairly and easily be proven. However, if someone is building a case against whomever and whatever in 
regards to certain construction and development in certain areas prior to a certain time -- such a time that might 
not have permitted or even had the technology to facilitate particular construction in the volume and frequency 
as of today -- the argument might witness a derailment. So, let's deal with some facts... we're not gonna deal 
with Hollywood films, sensationalised books, impressionable political figures, conniving attorneys, or filtered 
"evidence" because filtered "evidence" is no evidence at all!... If all truth and context is not going to be 
presented, one could easily be led to believe that F.E.A.R is actually real. So, what is F.E.A.R as many have 
implied? False Evidence Appearing Real.  
 
So, let's deal with the following: 
 

 315 population of Los Angeles in 
1800 http://www.laalmanac.com/history/hi01b.php#:~:text=The%20population%20of%20Los%20An
geles%20is%20about%20315. 

 Between January 1848 and December 1849, the population of San Francisco increased from 1,000 to 
25,000. The rapid growth continued through the 1850s and under the influence of the 1859 Comstock 
Lode silver discovery. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/History_of_San_Francisco 

 Fresno County's second city was Selma, with a population of more than 2,000. Selma had a raisin 
packing house, a flour mill, and several churches and fraternal organizations. The Selma Irrigator 
newspaper and its publisher, Mayor John Jay Vanderburgh, opposed Prohibition, but Selma became 
the Valley's first "dry" city in 1904. https://www.valleyhistory.org/history-of-fresno-county 

 What was the population of San Diego in 1850? The United States Census reported the population of the 
town as 650 in 1850 and 731 in 
1860. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/History of San Diego#:~:text=The%20United%20States%20Cen
sus%20reported,1850%20and%20731%20in%201860. 

 Sacramento - With a population of more than 10,000 in 1854, it was chosen the state capital. In its early 
decades Sacramento suffered several devastating floods and fires; subsequent measures (levees and 
masonry construction) alleviated these problems. https://www.britannica.com/place/Sacramento-
California 
 

 Santa Barbara - By 1900, the population had reached 6,587, doubling in twenty 
years https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/History_of_Santa_Barbara,_California#:~:text=By%201900%2C
%20the%20population%20had,6%2C587%2C%20doubling%20in%20twenty%20years. 

 Riverside - Founded in 1870 by John North and a group of Easterners who wished to establish a colony 
dedicated to furthering education and culture, Riverside was built on land that was once a Spanish 
rancho. https://www.riversideca.gov/visiting-
aboutriv.asp#:~:text=Founded%20in%201870%20by%20John,was%20once%20a%20Spanish%20ran
cho. 

 Palm Springs - In 1916, Palm Springs was a village of about 70 residents, half of them Cahuilla 
Indians. https://www.palmspringslife.com/10-at-101/ 

 Orange County - 1890 The first OC jail is dedicated on Sycamore Street in Santa Ana, the first building 
constructed by the new county. Its cost was $4,000 and it contained three jail cells. The first Orange 
County Fair opens. The U.S. Census puts the population of OC at 13,589. Company "L" of the 
California State Guard is formed in Santa Ana. The Santa Ana Race Track opens. The Olive Milling 
Company flourmill is rebuilt. French's Opera House opens in Santa 
Ana. http://www.ocalmanac.com/History/hi01e.htm 

 LOS ANGELES: OLDEST KNOWN PHOTOGRAPHS, A true Old World compilation, Antiquitech, 
Aqueduct, Tunnels by Jarid Boosters https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vGTrD2GUm5Q 
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mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or storing in any information storage and retrieval system, without 
the prior written permission of . 

THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENT[S] IS/ARE CONFIDENTIAL.  









1/16/23, 8:41 PM Khmer Empire - Wikipedia

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Khmer_Empire#:~:text=The end of the empire,which caused damage to infrastructure. 4/27

The first pieces of information on Jayavarman II came from the K.235 stone inscription on a stele in
Sdok Kok Thom temple, Isan region, dating to 1053. It recounts two and a half centuries of service
that members of the temple's founding family provided for the Khmer court, mainly as chief chaplains
of the Shaivite Hindu religion.[19]

Historians debate whether "Java" means the Indonesian island of Java, Champa or a different
location. According to an older established interpretation, Jayavarman II was a prince who lived at
the court of Sailendra in Java and brought back to his home the art and culture of the Javanese
Sailendran court to Cambodia.[12]: 97  This classical theory was revisited by modern scholars such as
Claude Jacques[20] and Michael Vickery, who noted that Khmer used the term chvea to describe the
Chams, their close neighbours.[21] Moreover, Jayavarman's political career began at Vyadhapura
(probably Banteay Prey Nokor) in eastern Cambodia, which makes the scenario of longtime contacts
with the Chams (even through skirmishes, as the inscription suggests) more probable than the
scenario of a long stay in distant Java.[22] Finally, many early temples on Phnom Kulen show both
Cham (e.g. Prasat Damrei Krap) and Javanese influences (e.g. the primitive "temple-mountain" of
Aram Rong Cen and Prasat Thmar Dap), even if their asymmetric distribution seems typically
Khmer.[23]

In the following years, he extended his territory and, later in his reign, moved from Mahendraparvata
and established his new capital of Hariharalaya near the modern Cambodian town of Rolous.[12]: 98 

He thereby laid the foundation of Angkor, which was to arise some 15 km to the northwest.
Jayavarman II died in the year 835[15]: 59  and he was succeeded by his son Jayavarman III.[12]: 103 [24]

Jayavarman III died in 877 and was succeeded by Indravarman I.[12]: 110 

The successors of Jayavarman II continually extended the territory of Kambuja. Indravarman I
(reigned 877–889) managed to expand the kingdom without wars and initiated extensive building
projects, which were enabled by the wealth gained through trade and agriculture. Foremost were the
temple of Preah Ko and irrigation works. Indravarman I developed Hariharalaya further by
constructing Bakong[13]: 354–358  circa 881.[12]: 110–111  Bakong in particular bears striking similarity to
the Borobudur temple in Java, which strongly suggests that it served as the prototype for Bakong.
There must have been exchanges of travelers, if not missions, between the Khmer kingdom and the
Sailendras in Java, transmitting to Cambodia not only ideas, but also technical and architectural
details.[25]

Indravarman I was followed by his son Yasovarman I (reigned 889–915), who established a new
capital, Yasodharapura – the first city of Angkor. The city's central temple was built on Phnom
Bakheng, a hill which rises around 60 m above the plain on which Angkor sits. Under Yasovarman I
the East Baray was also created, a massive water reservoir of 7.1 by 1.7 km.[12]: 111–114 [13]: 358, 360–361 

At the beginning of the 10th century, the kingdom split. Jayavarman IV established a new capital at
Koh Ker, some 100 km northeast of Angkor, called Lingapura.[13]: 360, 363  Only with Rajendravarman
II (reigned 944–968) was the royal palace returned to Yasodharapura. He took up again the extensive
building schemes of the earlier kings and established a series of temples in the Angkor area, not the
least being the East Mebon, a temple located on an artificial island in the center of the East Baray, and
several Buddhist temples, such as Pre Rup, and monasteries.[13]: 363–367  In 950, the first war took
place between Kambuja and the kingdom of Champa to the east (in the modern central
Vietnam).[12]: 114–117 

Yasodharapura – the first city of Angkor
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the poorly-regard marsh island in Newport bay (later dredged) and constructs Balboa,
Lido and Harbor Islands. The first automobile driven in OC is introduced by the
visiting Ringling Brothers Circus.

1897

Santa Ana machinist John Leck takes the first automobile built in OC out for a drive. It
can do a top speed of 4-5 mph. James Irvine II donates the land for OC Park (future
Irvine Park).

1898

The OC State Guard Company L is mobilized for the Spanish American War. The
George Key home on the George Key Ranch in Placentia is built as well as the
Newland House in Huntington Beach. Both homes continue to exist to through the
present.

1899

Fullerton is flooded on New Year's Day. The Santa Ana and Newport Railroad and
Wharf are sold to the Southern Pacific Railroad. Edison Electric Company acquires
Santa Ana Gas and Electric Company.

1900

There are only three automobiles in OC. The U.S. Census puts the population of OC
at 19,696 with 60 percent of residents living on farms. Swedish immigrant Carl
Segerstrom, founder of what will become one of OC’s wealthiest land-owning
families, arrives in OC and enters bean growing. Construction begins on the new OC
Courthouse designed by Charles L. Strange of Los Angeles. The courthouse
cornerstone dedication celebration experiences a tragedy when balloonist Emil
Markeburg falls to his death before 8,000 onlookers. The First Presbyterian Church of
Fullerton is built. Only three automobiles are recorded in OC. Schools are closed due
to a diphtheria outbreak. The OC Medical Association counts 12 physicians in its
membership.

1901

The OC Courthouse opens. Henry Huntington of the conducts a personal survey of
the La Habra Valley in anticipation of opening up a Pacific Electric Railway Red Car
line from Los Angeles to La Habra and Yorba Linda via Slauson. A sensational
alleged 21-foot "giant sea serpent" washes ashore at Newport. The "monster" turns
out to be a rarely observed Oarfish. The Santa Ana Tin Mine opens in Trabuco
Canyon. Philip Stanton founds Pacific City (future Huntington Beach). A group of 10
attorneys meet at the newly opened OC Courthouse to form the OC Bar Association.

1902

Santa Ana Valley Hospital opens, the first hospital in OC. The Santa Ana and
Newport Railway ceases operations. Mormon missionaries arrive in Santa Ana from
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Los Angeles. The Bradford House is built by rancher Albert Sumner Bradford in
Placentia.

1903

A male grizzly bear is the last of its kind shot and killed in OC. Another Santa Ana
Mountains grizzly, a female named Little Black Bear, continued to survive, but, in
1908, encountered on the San Diego County side of the county line, she too is shot
and killed. Philip Stanton founds Bay City (future Seal Beach).

1904

The Pacific Electric Railway (Red Cars) enters OC at Seal Beach then connects to
Huntington Beach. Fullerton, with a population of 1,719, incorporates as a city.
Huntington Beach holds its first Independence Day parade. Fullerton Hospital opens.

1905

The Pacific Electric Railway (Red Cars) reaches Newport Beach.

1905

The Santa Ana Daily Register (future OC Register) newspaper is founded in Santa
Ana. The Pacific Electric Railway (Red Cars) reaches Santa Ana. The Balboa
Pavilion built. Orange builds a high school (future Chapman College). Helena
Modjeska sells her estate in Santiago Canyon. Contractor George Washington Smith
and his crew are laying pipe near Old County Park Road when a worker uncovers a
box containing $5,020 in gold coins, none of which were dated later than 1856.

1906

Newport Beach, with a population of 445, incorporates as a city. The $15,000 Balboa
Pavilion is completed. Newport annexes Balboa. The Balboa ferry begins operating.
Pacific Electric Railway Red Cars begins service to the Balboa Peninsula and Pavilion
and La Habra. J.P Baumgartner purchases the Santa Ana Daily Register (future OC
Register) newspaper. Fearing rumors of leprosy in Chinatown, the Chinese community
in Santa Ana is deliberately burned down as a precaution. Chinese residents, however,
are allowed to continue to reside in the city. "Doc" Roberts open the "Electric
Theatre," the first movie theater on Fourth Street in Santa Ana. The OC State Guard
unit, Company "L" is deployed to San Francisco in response to the Great San
Francisco Earthquake. Methodist Auditorium opens in Huntington Beach. The first EI
Camino Real bells are installed in OC.

1907

The Newbert Protection District is formed to re-channel the Santa Ana River. West
Newport canals are dredged to create Newport Island. Italian gondolier John Scarpa
begins taking visitors on across Newport Bay in a gondola decorated with Japanese
lanterns.

1908
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program and policy on the homeless, which calls for ending the city's generous welfare policies
towards the homeless and instead placing them in affordable housing and requiring them to attend
city funded drug rehabilitation and job training programs.

In August 1989, San Francisco was surpassed for the first time in population by San Jose (located in
Silicon Valley), the world center of the computer industry. San Jose has continued since then to grow
in population since it is surrounded by large tracts of developable land. Thus, San Francisco is now
the second largest city in population in the San Francisco Bay Area after San Jose.

On October 17, 1989, an earthquake measuring 6.9 on the moment magnitude scale struck on the San
Andreas Fault near Loma Prieta Peak in the Santa Cruz mountains, approximately 70 miles (113 km)
south of San Francisco, a few minutes before Game 3 of the 1989 World Series was scheduled to begin
at Candlestick Park. The quake severely damaged many of the city's freeways including the
Embarcadero Freeway and the Central Freeway. Mayor Agnos made the controversial decision to tear
down the Embarcadero Freeway, opening the waterfront but eventually shifting Chinatown voters
away from him and costing him re-election in 1991. The quake also caused extensive damage in the
Marina District and the South of Market neighborhoods.

The 1990s saw the demolition of the quake damaged Embarcadero and Central Freeway, restoring the
once blighted Hayes Valley as well as the city's waterfront promenade, The Embarcadero. In 1994 as
part of the Base Realignment and Closure plan, the former military base of San Francisco Naval
Shipyard in Bayview-Hunters Point was closed and returned to the city while the Presidio was turned
over to the National Park Service and since converted into a national park.

In 1996, the city elected its first African American mayor, former Speaker of the California State
Assembly, Willie Brown. Brown called for expansions to the San Francisco budget to provide for new
employees and programs. During Brown's tenure, San Francisco's budget increased to US$5.2 billion
and the city added 4,000 new employees. His tenure saw the development and construction of the
new Mission Bay neighborhood, and a baseball stadium for the Giants, AT&T Park which was 100%
privately financed.

In 1997, the Pinecrest Diner, a popular all-night diner-style restaurant in San Francisco, became
notorious for a murder over an order of eggs.[37]

During the dot-com boom of the late 1990s, large numbers of entrepreneurs and computer software
professionals moved into the city, followed by marketing and sales professionals, and changed the
social landscape as once poorer neighborhoods became gentrified. The rising rents forced many
people, families, and businesses to leave. San Francisco has the smallest share of children of any
major U.S. city, with the city's 18 and under population at just 13.4 percent.[38]

1989 Loma Prieta earthquake

1990s

Dot-com boom

2000s
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In 2001, the markets crashed, the boom ended, and many left San Francisco. South of Market, where
many dot-com(.com) companies were located, had been bustling and crowded with few vacancies, but
by 2002 was a virtual wasteland of empty offices and for-rent signs. Much of the boom was blamed
for the city's "fastest shrinking population", reducing the city's population by 30,000 in just a few
years. While the bust helped put an ease on the city's apartment rents, the city remained expensive.
Also that year, Diane Whipple, a 33-year-old lacrosse coach, was killed by two Presa Canario dogs
owned by her neighbors, who were charged with murder.

By 2003, the city's economy had recovered from the dot-com crash thanks to a resurgent
international tourist industry and the Web 2.0 boom that saw the creation of many new internet and
software start-up companies in the city, attracting white-collar workers, recent University graduates,
and young adults from all over the world.[39][40] Residential demand as well as rents rose again, and
as a result city officials relaxed building height restrictions and zoning codes to construct residential
condominiums in SOMA such as One Rincon Hill, 300 Spear Street, and Millennium Tower, although
the late 2000s recession has indefinitely halted many construction projects such as Rincon Hill.[41]

Part of this development included the reconstruction of the Transbay Terminal Replacement Project.

The early 2000s and into the 2010s saw the redevelopment of the Mission Bay neighborhood.
Originally an industrial district, it underwent development fueled by the construction of the
University of California, San Francisco Mission Bay campus and its UCSF Medical Center, and is
currently an up-and-coming neighborhood, undergoing development and construction. It has rapidly
evolved into a wealthy neighborhood of luxury condominiums, hospitals, and biotechnology research
and development. It is also the site of the Chase Center, the arena of the Golden State Warriors and
the new Uber headquarters.

2010 saw the San Francisco Giants win their first World Series title since moving from New York City
in 1958. The estimated 1 million people who attended their victory parade is considered one of the
largest in city history.[42] 2012 saw the Giants win their second title in San Francisco, and 2014 saw
them win their third. Celebrations citywide were marred by rioting which caused millions of dollars in
property damage.[43][44]

In 2011, city manager Edwin Lee was elected the first Chinese American mayor in any American
major city. Mayor Lee has been a strong proponent of tenant's rights, but also a business-friendly
mayor to the city's burgeoning tech community.

By 2013, San Francisco, with thanks from the Web 2.0 boom, had fully recovered from the late 2000s
recession and is experiencing a real estate and population boom. The computer industry is moving
north from Silicon Valley. Availability of vacant rental units is scarce and the prices for vacant units
has increased dramatically, and as of 2015 is reported to be the highest in the nation.[45]

In April 2016, the city passed a law requiring all new buildings below 10 stories to have rooftop solar
panels, making it the first major US city to do so.[46]

In 2018, San Francisco Supervisor London Breed was elected mayor.

2010s

2020
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Significant U.S. Navy presence began in 1901, with the establishment of the Navy Coaling Station in
Point Loma, and expanded greatly during the 1920s.[35] Camp Kearny was established in 1917, closed
in 1920, and later reopened; since 1996 it has been the site of Marine Corps Air Station Miramar. In
the interim it was in whole or part Camp Elliot (during World War II), the Sycamore Canyon Test
Facility, and Naval Air Station Miramar (with its "Top Gun" fighter school). The Marine base Camp
Matthews, which was joined by Camp Callan from 1941 to 1945, occupied a mesa near La Jolla from
1917 until 1964; the site is now the campus of University of California, San Diego. Naval Base San
Diego was established in 1922, as was the San Diego Naval Hospital. The Marine Corps Recruit Depot
San Diego was commissioned in 1921[36] and the San Diego Naval Training Center in 1923;[37] the
Naval Training Center was closed in 1997.

In 1942 the Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton was set up 45 miles north of the city on 250,000
acres. It remains one of the main Marine Corps training facilities.[38] It became the home of the 1st
Marine Division in 1946 and later the I Marine Expeditionary Force as well as several training
commands. In 1975 the Marine Corps opened the Camp Pendleton Refugee Camp to care for some of
the hundreds of thousands of South Vietnamese and Cambodians refugees who fled after the Vietnam
War was lost.[39]

In the early 1990s, twenty percent of the San Diego region's economy was dependent on defense
spending.[40]

San Diego gave strong support to the Progressive Movement that swept California in the early 20th
century in order to purify the state from oppressive bossism and corporate rule. Progressive
Republicans resented the political power of the Southern Pacific Railroad and the role of "Boss"
Charles Hardy. Reformers organized and fought back beginning with the 1905 municipal election. In
1906, they formed the Roosevelt Republican Club, and in 1907 reformers backed a Nonpartisan
League. Led by Edgar Luce, George Marston and Ed Fletcher, the Roosevelt Republican Club became
the Lincoln-Roosevelt Republican League. The mayoralty election of 1909 marked a sweeping victory
for the League, as did the 1910 election of Hiram Johnson as governor.[41]

In 1912, City Council restrictions on soapbox oratories led to the San Diego free speech fight, a
confrontation between the Industrial Workers of the World on the one side and law enforcement and
vigilantes on the other.

Marston was defeated for mayor in 1913 (against Charles F. O'Neall) and again in 1917 (against Louis
J. Wilde). The 1917 race in particular was a classic growth-vs.-beautification debate. Marston argued
for better city planning with more open space and grand boulevards; Wilde argued for more business
development. Wilde called his opponent "Geranium George", painting Marston as unfriendly to
business.[42] Wilde's campaign slogan was "More Smokestacks", and during the campaign he drew a
great smokestack belching smoke on a truck through the city streets. The phrase "smokestacks vs.
geraniums" is still used in San Diego to characterize this type of debate between environmentalists
and growth advocates.[43]

San Diego hosted two World's fairs, the Panama-California Exposition in 1915–1916, and the
California Pacific International Exposition in 1935–1936. The expositions left a lasting legacy in the
form of Balboa Park and the San Diego Zoo, and by popularizing Mission Revival Style and Spanish

Progressive reform

World's fairs
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The industry suffered due to rising costs and foreign competition.[61] In 1980, Mexico seized
American tuna ships, and confiscated those ships fishing equipment (particularly their fishing nets),
after declaring an exclusive economic zone; this led to an embargo which heavily impacted the tuna
fleet, and also led to increased importation of frozen tuna.[62] Severely impacting the American tuna
fleet, many ships moved to Mexico, or were sold to operators in other countries.[62] The last cannery
closed in 1984, with a loss of thousands of jobs.[47]

The legacy of the tuna fleet is still felt in Little Italy, where most of the Italian fishermen settled, and
in the Point Loma neighborhood of Roseville, still sometimes referred to as "Tunaville," where many
Portuguese fishermen and boat owners settled. There is a sculpture dedicated to the cannery workers
in Barrio Logan[63] and a "Tunaman's Memorial" statue representing the fishermen on Shelter
Island.[64] The tuna industry is also commemorated by Tuna Harbor Park on San Diego Bay.[65] The
Bumble Bee Foods company is still headquartered in San Diego.[66]

Philanthropy was an important part of San Diego's expansion. For example, wealthy heiress Ellen
Browning Scripps underwrote many public facilities in La Jolla, was a key supporter of the fledgling
San Diego Zoo, and together with her brother E. W. Scripps established the Scripps Institution of
Oceanography.[67] Another notable philanthropist of this era was George Marston, businessman and
owner of Marston's Department Store. Wanting to see Balboa Park become a grand city park like
those in other cities, he hired architect John Nolen on two occasions, 1908 and 1926, to develop a
master plan for the park. In 1907 he bought Presidio Hill, site of the original Presidio of San Diego,
which had fallen into ruins. Recognizing its importance as the site of the first European settlement in
California, he developed it into a park (planned by Nolen) with his own funds, and built the Serra
Museum (designed by architect William Templeton Johnson). In 1929 he donated the park to the city,
which still owns and operates it; it is now listed on the National Register of Historic Places.[68]

San Diego met the challenge of the Great Depression better than most parts of the country. The
population of San Diego County grew 38%, from 210,000 to 290,000, from 1930 to 1940, while the
city itself went from 148,000 to 203,000—a much better rate than the state as a whole. There was
money enough to build a new municipal golf course and tennis courts, to improve the water system,
and open a new Spanish-style campus for San Diego State College (now San Diego State University).
The New Deal used PWA relief money to expand the fleet, bringing more money into the city. In 1935
the entire Pacific Fleet assembled with 48 warships, 400 naval aircraft, 55,000 sailors and 3000
officers to demonstrate the importance of sea power to the city, and to exhibit to Japan and the rest of
the world America's interest in the Pacific. The expansion of naval and army aviation led Consolidated
Aircraft Corporation of Buffalo New York to bring all its 800 employees to San Diego, opening a
major assembly plant, Convair, which built Navy flying boats. Ryan Aeronautical Company, which
built the Spirit of St. Louis for the famous 1927 flight of Charles Lindbergh, also flourished. The 7.2
million visitors to the California-Pacific International Exposition in 1935–36 were impressed with the
city's prosperity, as well as the 400 exhibits from 23 nations.[69]
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Since World War I, the military has played a leading role in the local economy. World War II brought
prosperity and gave millions of soldiers, sailors and airmen en route to the Pacific a view of the
opportunities in California. The aircraft factories grew from small handcraft shops to gigantic
factories.[70] The city's population soared from 200,000 to 340,000, as the Navy and Marines opened
training facilities and the aircraft factories doubled their employment rosters every few months. With
40,000 to 50,000 sailors off duty every weekend, the downtown entertainment districts soon became
saturated. The red-light district was officially shut down, but opportunities were easily available a few
miles south in Tijuana, Mexico. Workers poured in from the towns and from across the country,
creating a severe housing shortage. Public transportation (trolleys and buses) could barely keep up
with the demand, and automobiles were rationed to only 3 gallons a week. Many wives who relocated
while their husbands were training stayed in the city when their men shipped out and took high-
paying jobs in the defense industries.[71] The dramatic increase in the need for fresh water led the
Navy in 1944 to build the San Diego Aqueduct to import water from the Colorado River; the city
financed the second pipeline in 1952.[72] By 1990, San Diego was the sixth largest city in the United
States.[73]

After World War I, and through World War II, San Diego County was home to multiple parachute
manufacturers.[74] During World War II one of those manufactures, Pacific Parachute Company, was
owned by two African Americans: Eddie Rochester Anderson of the Jack Benny Show, who funded the
project, and Howard "Skippy" Smith". They hired a diverse workforce, and was awarded in 1943 the
National Negro Business League's Spaulding Award.[75] After the end of war, with the drop in
demand, these parachute manufacturers closed down in San Diego. However, the building still stands
today at 627 Eighth Avenue.[74]

Convair was the largest employer in San Diego, with 32,000 well-paid workers in the mid-1950s. In
1954 it was bought out and became the Convair Division of General Dynamics, a large aerospace
conglomerate based in Texas. Convair had been highly successful in the 1950s with the B-36, a very
long-range bomber that became the workhorse of the Strategic Air Command. General Dynamics
refocused Convair on commercial aviation as the Convair 240, a two-engine passenger plane, proved
highly successful in the world market. Convair decided to move up to the very rapidly growing world
market for medium-range jet passenger planes with the Convair 880. It was designed to rival Boeing's
proposed 707, and Douglas's proposed DC-8. Financial and technical delays left Convair lagging far
behind. After heavy losses, General Dynamics moved all the airplane elements to Texas, and left the
San Diego factory with small-scale space and missile projects. Convair's employment fell to 3300 in
San Diego.[76]

As the Cold War ended, the military shrunk and so did defense spending. San Diego has since become
a center of the emerging biotech industry and is home to telecommunications giant Qualcomm.
Starting in the 1990s the city and county developed a nationally known craft beer industry; the area is
sometimes referred to as "America's Craft Beer capital".[77] As of the end of 2021 there are over 150
microbreweries and brewpubs in the county.[78]

Not long after the Panama-California Exposition in Balboa Park, John D. Spreckels opened the
Belmont Park amusement park in 1925. San Diego's tourism offerings beyond beaches and Balboa
Park began to develop a tourism industry supporting animal theme parks. The first aquatic theme
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In the 1930s and early 1940s, the area around Fifth and Island had a concentration of Asian American
businesses, specifically of the Chinese, Japanese, and Filipino American communities.[80] These
businesses, particularly the Chinese American businesses, had a place in downtown as early as the
1860s.[81] In the late 20th century, the area was designated the Asian Pacific Thematic Historic
District.[82]

During World War II, the internment of Japanese Americans impacted the make up of Downtown San
Diego, as their businesses had to close.[83] The efforts to remove Japanese Americans were supported
by local elected officials. In early April 1942, the Japanese Americans who lived in San Diego, were
transported by train to Santa Anita Park.[84] Personal belongings were taken to a Buddhist temple for
storage during the internment, but were lost following a fire in 1943.[85]

Up through the 1950s the downtown area was a focus of civic and cultural life, featuring elegant hotels
like the U.S. Grant and the El Cortez, as well as Marston's, an upscale department store. During the
1970s that focus shifted to Mission Valley with its modern shopping centers. The hotels fell into
disrepair, Marston's closed, and the downtown area developed a seedy reputation.[86] The
transformation of the downtown areas from a zone of poverty and poor housing to a major tourist
attraction with large numbers of jobs began in 1968 with the creation of the Centre City Development
Corporation. Its urban renewal project focused on the Gaslamp Quarter beginning in 1968, with the
goal of making the area a national historic district and bringing upper- and middle-class tourists and
suburban residents to downtown San Diego. Since the 1980s the city has seen the opening of the
former Horton Plaza shopping center, the revival of the Gaslamp Quarter, and the construction of the
San Diego Convention Center.[87][88]

A recent boom on the construction of condos and skyscrapers (especially focusing on mixed-use
facilities), a gentrification trend especially in Little Italy, and the inauguration of Petco Park in the
once blighted East Village highlight the continuing development of downtown. Center city population
is expected to rise to 77,000 residents by 2030; 30,000 people currently reside in downtown San
Diego.[89]

A successful renewal by 'gentrification' is the Hillcrest neighborhood, known for its historic
architecture, tolerance, diversity, and locally owned businesses, including restaurants, cafés, bars,
clubs, trendy thrift-stores, and other independent specialty stores.[90] Hillcrest has a high population
density, compared to many other neighborhoods in San Diego, and it has a large and active lesbian,
gay, bisexual and transgender (LGBT) community.

This renewal extended to the surrounding neighborhoods in the 1990s, especially in older urban
neighborhoods immediately north of Balboa Park such as North Park and City Heights.

Prior to WWII, San Diego annexed East San Diego in 1923. After the war, development sprawled into
University City, Clairemont Mesa, Linda Vista, and Mira Mesa, and the city of San Diego began
rapidly expanding its city limits.

In 1957, San Diego annexed San Ysidro as well as parts of Otay Mesa, the rest of Otay Mesa would be
annexed in 1985.

Gentrification
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The United States National Bank, headquartered in San Diego and owned by C. Arnholt Smith, grew
during the 1960s to become the 86th largest bank in the country with $1.2 billion in total assets. It
failed in 1973 in the largest bank failure to date. The cause was bad loans to Smith-controlled
companies, which exceeded the bank's legal lending limit. Smith had used the bank's money for his
private business and bribed bank inspectors to cover it up. He was convicted of embezzlement and tax
fraud and served seven months in federal prison in 1984.[96]

During the 1980s the city was rocked by the disclosure that J. David & Co., an investment company
run by the well-connected J. David "Jerry" Dominelli, was in reality a Ponzi scheme which had bilked
hundreds of investors for an estimated $80 million. Dominelli was convicted in 1984 and served 10
years in prison.[97] His affiliation with then-mayor Roger Hedgecock led to a pair of sensational trials
in which Hedgecock was convicted of conspiracy and perjury in connection with contributions he
received from Dominelli. Hedgecock was forced to resign from office; his convictions were eventually
overturned, except for one which was reduced to a misdemeanor.[98]

A civic scandal exploded in 2003 with the discovery that city finances had been manipulated with
massive losses in the pension fund scandal. It left the city with an estimated $1.4 billion pension fund
gap. One result was replacing the council-manager form of government with a mayor-council system
in 2004.[99] Although not charged with any wrongdoing, Mayor Dick Murphy resigned effective July
2005. Deputy Mayor Michael Zucchet took over as acting mayor but had to resign three days later,
when he and fellow city councilmember Ralph Inzunza were convicted in federal court for taking
bribes in a scheme to overturn the city's "no touch" law at strip clubs.[100] Their felony conviction
required them to resign from the city council. A third accused councilmember had died before trial.
Zucchet's conviction was later overturned.[101] Inzunza was sentenced to 21 months in prison.[102]

In July 2013, Mayor Bob Filner was accused by multiple women of repeated sexual
harassment,[103][104] and many individuals and groups, including former supporters, called for him to
resign. On August 19 Filner and city representatives entered a mediation process, as a result of which
Filner agreed to resign, effective August 30, 2013, while the city agreed to limit his legal and financial
exposure.[105] Filner subsequently pleaded guilty to one felony count of false imprisonment and two
misdemeanor battery charges, and was sentenced to house arrest and probation.[106][107]

Beyond the issues regarding the city government, San Diego has experienced scandal on the Federal
level as well. On November 28, 2005, Congressman Randy "Duke" Cunningham resigned after
pleading guilty to bribery charges; he was sentenced to 8 years in prison.[108]

After 1848 the Californios comprised a numerical majority and owned most of the property; they
secured cultural and social recognition, but they failed to control the political system. By 1860, most
had left the area and the remainder were on the decline economically.[109]

In World War II Hispanics made major breakthroughs in employment San Diego and in nearby farm
districts. They profited from the new skills, contacts, and experiences provided by the military, filled
many newly opened unskilled labor jobs, gained some high-paying jobs in the military installations
and aircraft factories, and were welcomed by the labor unions, especially the Cannery Workers
Union.[110]
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Immigrants from China began arriving in the 1860s and settled in two waterfront fishing villages, one
in Point Loma, the other in the New Town area where the San Diego Convention Center now stands.
Chinese were harshly discriminated against in California and forced into Chinatowns. In San Diego
there was much more freedom; there were no attacks on the 50 or so Chinese fishermen based there.
Indeed, they were pioneers in the industry in the 1860s; their peak came in the 1880s. They
specialized in abalone for export to Chinese communities up and down the Pacific coast. One
journalist reported, "Even the fins of the shark are eaten by Chinamen, and are by them esteemed to
be a great delicacy—as much of a delicacy as a Chinaman would be to a shark." By the 1890s the
fishermen had gone; some returned to China, others took jobs on land.[120][121]

The Chinese continued to settle in San Diego and found work in the fishing industry, railroad
construction, service industry, general construction work, food industry, and merchandising. They
were forced into a closed Chinatown but otherwise received less violent attention than suffered by
Chinese elsewhere in the West.[122]

They soon formed district associations, family and clan associations, secret societies, and business
guilds, including the Chee Kung Tong (est. 1885), the Chinese Consolidated Benevolent Association
(est. 1907), the Bing Kung Tong (est. 1922), and the Ying On Tong (est. 1945). In the 1870s and 1880s,
two Chinese Christian missions were organized to help the Chinese with housing, employment,
recreational activities, and English language instruction. The Chinese population increased
dramatically, especially after the 1965 Immigration Act allowed large numbers of businessmen and
professionals to migrate from Hong Kong, Taiwan and China. During this period, San Diego elected
its first nonwhite councilmember, Tom Hom of Chinese descent, to the San Diego City Council in
1963, and state assemblyman in 1968.[123]

The late-20th-century San Diego Chinese community is made up of a heterogeneous population that
includes Cantonese-speaking, Mandarin-speaking, and Hokkien-speaking members, as well as those
from a variety of places of origin, including Southeast Asia.[122] The center of San Diego's Chinese
community slowly moved away from what is now Asian Pacific Thematic Historic District, and moved
north with suburbanization and upper-middle class Chinese immigration to areas north of Interstate
8 and around Kearny Mesa, as well as areas north of MCAS Miramar in the I-15 Corridor and Carmel
Valley. The main concentration of Chinese business in the region is centered in the Convoy District,
which was dedicated as a Pan-Asian cultural district.

San Diego has historically been a popular destination for Filipino immigrants, and has contributed to
the growth of its population.[124] The first documentation of Filipinos arriving in San Diego, while
part of the United States, occurred in 1903 when Filipino students arrived at State Normal
School;[125][126] they were followed as early as 1908 by Filipino Sailors serving in the United States
Navy.[127] Due to discriminatory housing policies of the time, the majority of Filipinos in San Diego
lived downtown, around Market.[125] Multiple businesses which catered to the Filipino community,
both those who permanently lived in San Diego or who were migratory, existed in the area forming a
hub to the Filipino American community, which lasted until at least the 1960s.[128] Prior to World
War II, due to anti-miscegenation laws, multi-racial marriages with Hispanic and Latino women were
common, particularly with Mexicans.[129]
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After World War II, the majority of Filipino Americans in San Diego were associated with the U.S.
Navy in one form or another, even in the late 1970s and early 1980's more than half of Filipino babies
born in the greater San Diego area were born at Balboa Naval Hospital.[125] In 1949, the first Filipino
American building was opened in San Diego by the Filipino American Veteran's Association.[130] In
the 1970s, the typical Filipino family consisted of a husband whose employment was connected to the
military, and a wife who was a nurse;[131] this continued into the 1990s.[132] Many Filipino American
veterans, after completing active duty, would move out of San Diego, to the suburbs of Chula Vista
and National City.[133] Filipinos concentrated in the South Bay;[134] more affluent Filipino Americans
moved into the suburbs of North County,[134] particularly Mira Mesa (sometimes referred to as
"Manila Mesa").[135] Beginning in the late 1980s, the community experienced growth of gang activity,
especially in South San Diego.[136] A portion of California State Route 54 in San Diego is officially
named the "Filipino-American Highway", in honor of the Filipino American Community.[137]

When the "first wave" of Vietnamese immigrants started to arrive in 1981, many settled in the
communities adjacent to San Diego State University, such as City Heights and Talmadge, better
known as East San Diego. As families and individuals became more affluent however, many relocated
to other communities in the city: Linda Vista, Clairemont, Serra Mesa, etc. (Central San Diego) and
what was then brand-new tract communities such as Mira Mesa, Rancho Penasquitos, Rancho
Bernardo, etc.[138]

In 2013, the Little Saigon Cultural and Commercial District was formed in City Heights on a six-block
section of El Cajon Boulevard.[139]

The region had an early Middle Eastern presence prior to contemporary US wars in the Middle East.
Chaldeans, in particular, built a community in El Cajon in the mid 20th century, with the parish of the
St. Peter Chaldean Catholic Cathedral established in 1973.

The first wave of migration from the Middle East to the San Diego region began during the Iraq War,
as many Iraqis sought refuge from war-torn Iraq. Many found refuge in El Cajon, where the city has
become the center of the region's Middle Eastern community and business, establishing a community
informally known as "Little Baghdad". A large proportion of the community is made up of Chaldeans,
largely Christian Iraqis, as well as Afghan immigrants escaping from Afghanistan War, and other Arab
and Persian groups.[140] The region also received another influx of Syrian refugees escaping from the
Syrian civil war throughout the 2010s. Members of this community have become business owners,
civic leaders, and city council members in the region.[141]

Another wave of migration came in the mid-2010s, after the Syrian civil war spilled over to Iraq when
ISIS stormed into northern Iraq, which brought many more Chaldeans to East County San Diego with
most being middle-class Chaldeans hailing from Nineveh Governorate, Iraq. This propelled the region
to have the highest concentration of Chaldeans in the United States.[142]
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days, Castanheira released the prisoners, having been unable to get confessions from them or to
capture his real target, Columbus. Some claimed that Columbus was captured, but this is contradicted
by Columbus's log book.[68]

Leaving the island of Santa Maria in the Azores on 23 February, Columbus headed for Castilian Spain,
but another storm forced him into Lisbon. He anchored next to a king's harbor patrol ship on 4 March
1493, where he was told a fleet of 100 caravels had been lost in the storm. Astoundingly, both the
Niña and the Pinta had been spared. Not finding King John II of Portugal in Lisbon, Columbus wrote
to him and waited for a reply. The king agreed to meet Columbus at Vale do Paraíso, despite the poor
relations between Portugal and Castile at the time. Upon learning of Columbus's discoveries, the
Portuguese king informed him that he believed the voyage to be in violation of the 1479 Treaty of
Alcáçovas.

After spending more than a week in Portugal, Columbus set sail for Spain. He arrived back in Palos on
15 March 1493 and later met with Ferdinand and Isabella in Barcelona to report his findings.[n][o]

Columbus showed off what he had brought back from his voyage to the monarchs, including a few
small samples of gold, pearls, gold jewelry from the natives, a few Taíno he had kidnapped, flowers,
and a hammock. He also brought the previously unknown tobacco plant, the pineapple fruit, and the
turkey. He did not bring any of the precious East Indies spices such as black pepper, ginger or cloves.
In his log, he wrote "there is also plenty of 'ají', which is their pepper, which is more valuable than
black pepper, and all the people eat nothing else, it being very wholesome".[69][p]

Columbus brought captured Taínos to present to the sovereigns, never having met the infamous
Caribs.[70] In Columbus's letter on the first voyage, addressed to the Spanish court, he insisted he had
reached Asia, describing the island of Hispaniola as being off the coast of China. He emphasized the
potential riches of the land, exaggerating the abundance of gold, and that the natives seemed ready to
convert to Christianity.[71] The letter was translated into multiple languages and widely
distributed,[72] creating a sensation:

Hispaniola is a miracle. Mountains and hills, plains and pastures, are both fertile and
beautiful ... the harbors are unbelievably good and there are many wide rivers of which the
majority contain gold. ... There are many spices, and great mines of gold and other
metals...[73]

Upon Columbus's return, most people initially accepted that he had reached the East Indies, including
the sovereigns and Pope Alexander VI,[57] though in a letter to the Vatican dated 1 November 1493,
the historian Peter Martyr described Columbus as the discoverer of a Novi Orbis ("New Globe").[74]

The pope issued four bulls (the first three of which are collectively known as the Bulls of Donation), to
determine how Spain and Portugal would colonize and divide the spoils of the new lands. Inter
caetera, issued 4 May 1493, divided the world outside Europe between Spain and Portugal along a
north–south meridian 100 leagues west of either the Azores or Cape Verde Islands in the mid-
Atlantic, thus granting Spain all the land discovered by Columbus.[75] The 1494 Treaty of Tordesillas,
ratified in the next decade by Pope Julius II, moved the dividing line to 370 leagues west of the Azores
or Cape Verde.[76]

Second voyage (1493–1496)
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On 22 November, Columbus sailed from San Juan Bautista to Hispaniola. The next morning, a native
taken during the first voyage was returned to Samaná Bay.[84] The fleet sailed about 170 miles over
two days and discovered, at Monte Cristi, decomposing bodies of four men; one had a beard implying
he had been a Spaniard.[89] On the night of 27 November, cannons and flares were ignited in an
attempt to signal La Navidad, but there was no response. A canoe party led by a cousin of Guacanagari
presented Columbus with two golden masks and told him that Guacanagari had been injured by
another chief, Caonabo, and that except for some Spanish casualties resulting from sickness and
quarrel, the rest of his men were well.[89] The next day, the Spanish fleet discovered the burnt
remains of the Navidad fortress, and Guacanagari's cousin admitted that the Europeans had been
wiped out by Caonabo.[90] Other natives showed the Spaniards some of the bodies, and said that they
had "taken three or four women apiece".[90] While some suspicion was placed on Guacanagari, it
gradually emerged that two of the Spaniards had formed a murderous gang in search of gold and
women, prompting Caonabo's wrath.[91] The fleet then fought the winds, traveling only 32 miles over
25 days, and arriving at a plain on the north coast of Hispaniola on 2 January 1494. There, they
established the settlement of La Isabela.[92] Columbus spent some time exploring the interior of the
island for gold. Finding some, he established a small fort in the interior.

Columbus left Hispaniola on 24 April 1494, and arrived at the island of Cuba (which he had named
Juana during his first voyage) on 30 April and Discovery Bay, Jamaica, on 5 May. He explored the
south coast of Cuba, which he believed to be a peninsula of China rather than an island, and several
nearby islands including La Evangelista (the Isle of Youth), before returning to Hispaniola on 20
August.

Columbus had planned for Queen Isabella to set up trading posts with the cities of the Far East made
famous by Marco Polo, but whose Silk Road and eastern maritime routes had been blockaded to her
crown's trade. However, Columbus would never find Cathay (China) or Zipangu (Japan), and there
was no longer any Great Khan for trade treaties.

In 1494, Columbus sent Alonso de Ojeda (whom a contemporary described as "always the first to
draw blood wherever there was a war or quarrel") to Cibao (where gold was being mined),[93] which
resulted in Ojeda's capturing several natives on an accusation of theft. Ojeda cut the ears off of one
native, and sent the others to La Isabela in chains, where Columbus ordered them to be
decapitated.[94] During his brief reign, Columbus executed Spanish colonists for minor crimes, and
used dismemberment as another form of punishment.[95] By the end of 1494, disease and famine had
claimed two-thirds of the Spanish settlers.[96][97] A native Nahuatl account depicts the social
breakdown that accompanied the pandemic: "A great many died from this plague, and many others
died of hunger. They could not get up to search for food, and everyone else was too sick to care for
them, so they starved to death in their beds."[98]

By 1494, Columbus had shared his viceroyship with one of his military officers named Margarit,
ordering him to prioritize Christianizing the natives, but that part of their noses and ears should be
cut off for stealing. Margarit's men exploited the natives by beating, raping and enslaving them, with
none on Hispaniola being baptized for another two years. Columbus's brother Diego warned Margarit
to follow the admiral's orders, which provoked him to take three caravels back to Spain. Fray Buil,
who was supposed to perform baptisms, accompanied Margarit. After arriving in Spain in late 1494,
Buil complained to the Spanish court of the Columbus brothers and that there was no gold. Groups of
Margarit's soldiers who remained in the west continued brutalizing the natives. Instead of forbidding
this, Columbus participated in enslaving the indigenous people.[99] In February 1495, he took over
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interest in the enslavement of the Hispaniola natives and for that reason was not eager to baptize
them, which attracted criticism from some churchmen.[134] An entry in his journal from September
1498 reads: "From here one might send, in the name of the Holy Trinity, as many slaves as could be
sold ..."[135]

Columbus was eventually forced to make peace with the rebellious colonists on humiliating terms.[136]

In 1500, the Crown had him removed as governor, arrested, and transported in chains to Spain. He
was eventually freed and allowed to return to the Americas, but not as governor.[137] As an added
insult, in 1499, the Portuguese explorer Vasco da Gama returned from his first voyage to India, having
sailed east around the southern tip of Africa—unlocking a sea route to Asia.[138]

After his second journey, Columbus had requested that 330 people be sent to stay permanently
(though voluntarily) on Hispaniola, all on the king's pay. Specifically, he asked for 100 men to work as
wood men soldiers and laborers, 50 farmers, 40 squires, 30 sailors, 30 cabin boys, 20 goldsmiths, 10
gardeners, 20 handymen, and 30 women. In addition to this, plans were made to maintain friars and
clergymen, a physician, a pharmacist, an herbalist, and musicians for entertaining the colonists.
Fearing that the king was going to restrict money allotted for wages, Columbus suggested that Spanish
criminals be pardoned in exchange for a few years unpaid service in Hispaniola, and the king agreed
to this. A pardon for the death penalty would require two years of service, and one year of service was
required for lesser crimes. They also instructed that those who had been sentenced to exile would also
be redirected to be exiled in Hispaniola.[139]

These new colonists were sent directly to Hispaniola in three ships with supplies, while Columbus was
taking an alternate route with the other three ships to explore. As these new Colonists arrived on
Hispaniola, a rebellion was brewing under Francisco Roldán (a man Columbus had left as chief
mayor, under his brothers Diego and Bartolomew). By the time Columbus arrived on Hispaniola,
Roldán held the territory of Xaraguá, and some of the new colonists had joined his rebellion. Over
months, Columbus tried negotiating with the rebels. At his behest, Roldán tried the other rebels,
ordering his former partner, Adrián de Mújica, to be hanged.[140]

Columbus was physically and mentally exhausted; his body was wracked by arthritis and his eyes by
ophthalmia. In October 1499, he sent two ships to Spain, asking the Court of Castile to appoint a royal
commissioner to help him govern. On 3 February 1500, he returned to Santo Domingo with plans to
sail back to Spain to defend himself from the accounts of the rebels.[141]

The sovereigns gave Francisco de Bobadilla, a member of the Order of Calatrava, complete control as
governor in the Americas. Bobadilla arrived in Santo Domingo in August 1500, where Diego was
overseeing the execution of rebels, while Columbus was suppressing a revolt at Grenada.[142][z]

Bobadilla immediately received many serious complaints about all three Columbus brothers,
including that "seven Spanish men had been hanged that week," with another five awaiting
execution.[143][aa] Bobadilla had orders to find out "which persons were the ones who rose up against
the admiral and our justice and for what cause and reason, and what ... damage they have done," then
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"detain those whom you find guilty ... and confiscate their goods."[145] The crown's command
regarding Columbus dictated that the admiral must relinquish all control of the colonies, keeping only
his personal wealth.[145]

Bobadilla used force to prevent the execution of several prisoners, and subsequently took charge of
Columbus's possessions, including papers that he would have used to defend himself in Spain.[146]

Bobadilla suspended the tribute system for a twenty-year period, then summoned the admiral. In
early October 1500, Columbus and Diego presented themselves to Bobadilla, and were put in chains
aboard La Gorda, Columbus's own ship.[147] Only the ship's cook was willing to put the shamed
admiral in chains.[148] Bobadilla took much of Columbus's gold and other treasures.[147] Ferdinand
Columbus recorded that the governor took "testimony from their open enemies, the rebels, and even
showing open favor," and auctioned off some of his father's possessions "for one third of their
value."[149]

Bobadilla's inquiry produced testimony that Columbus forced priests not to baptize natives without
his express permission, so he could first decide whether or not they should be sold into slavery. He
allegedly captured a tribe of 300 under Roldán's protection to be sold into slavery, and informed other
Christians that half of the indigenous servants should be yielded to him.[150] Further, he allegedly
ordered at least 12 Spaniards to be whipped and tied by the neck and feet for trading gold for
something to eat without his permission. Other allegations include that he: ordered a woman to be
whipped naked on the back of a donkey for lying that she was pregnant, had a woman's tongue cut out
for seeming to insult him and his brothers, cut a Spaniard's throat for being homosexual, ordered
Christians to be hanged for stealing bread, ordered a cabin boy's hand cut off and posted publicly for
using a trap to catch a fish, and ordered for a man to have his nose and ears cut off, as well as to be
whipped, shackled, and banished. Multiple culprits were given a potentially fatal 100 lashes,
sometimes while naked. Some fifty men starved to death on La Isabela because of tight control over
the ship's rations, despite there being an abundance.[151]

A number of returned settlers and friars lobbied against Columbus at the Spanish court, accusing him
of mismanagement. By his own request, Columbus remained in chains during the entire voyage
home.[148][ab] Once in Cádiz, a grieving Columbus wrote to a friend at court:

It is now seventeen years since I came to serve these princes with the Enterprise of the
Indies. They made me pass eight of them in discussion, and at the end rejected it as a thing
of jest. Nevertheless I persisted therein... Over there I have placed under their sovereignty
more land than there is in Africa and Europe, and more than 1,700 islands... In seven
years I, by the divine will, made that conquest. At a time when I was entitled to expect
rewards and retirement, I was incontinently arrested and sent home loaded with chains...
The accusation was brought out of malice on the basis of charges made by civilians who
had revolted and wished to take possession on the land... I beg your graces, with the zeal of
faithful Christians in whom their Highnesses have confidence, to read all my papers, and
to consider how I, who came from so far to serve these princes... now at the end of my days
have been despoiled of my honor and my property without cause, wherein is neither
justice nor mercy.[152]

Trial in Spain
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Atlantic, with a total of some 500 people drowning. Three damaged ships made it back to Santo
Domingo; one of these had Juan de la Cosa and Rodrigo de Bastidas on board. Only the Aguya made
it to Spain, causing some of Columbus's enemies to accuse him of conjuring the storm.[160][161]

After the hurricane, Columbus regrouped with his men, and after a brief stop at Jamaica and off the
coast of Cuba to replenish, he sailed to modern Central America, arriving at Guanaja[162] (Isla de los
Pinos) in the Bay Islands off the coast of Honduras on 30 July 1502. Here Bartolomeo found native
merchants—possibly (but not conclusively) Mayans[163][ad]—and a large canoe, which was described
as "long as a galley" and was filled with cargo.[164] The natives introduced Columbus and his
entourage to cacao.[165] Columbus spoke with an elder, and thought he described having seen people
with swords and horses (possibly the Spaniards), and that they were "only ten days' journey to the
river Ganges".[166] On 14 August, Columbus landed on the mainland of the Americas at Puerto
Castilla, near Trujillo, Honduras. He spent two months exploring the coasts of Honduras, Nicaragua,
and Costa Rica looking for the passage, before arriving in Almirante Bay, Panama, on 16 October.

In mid-November, Columbus was told by some of the natives that a province called Ciguare "lie just
nine days' journey by land to the west", or some 200 miles from his location in Veragua. Here was
supposed to be found "gold without limit", "people who wear coral on their heads" who "know of
pepper", "do business in fairs and markets", and who were "accustomed to warfare". Columbus would
later write to the sovereigns that, according to the natives, "the sea encompasses Ciguare and ... it is a
journey of ten days to the Ganges River." This could suggest that Columbus knew he had found a
unknown continent distinct from Asia.[167][166]

On 5 December 1502, Columbus and his crew found themselves in a storm unlike any they had ever
experienced. In his journal Columbus writes,

For nine days I was as one lost, without hope of life. Eyes never beheld the sea so angry, so
high, so covered with foam. The wind not only prevented our progress, but offered no
opportunity to run behind any headland for shelter; hence we were forced to keep out in
this bloody ocean, seething like a pot on a hot fire. Never did the sky look more terrible;
for one whole day and night it blazed like a furnace, and the lightning broke with such
violence that each time I wondered if it had carried off my spars and sails; the flashes came
with such fury and frightfulness that we all thought that the ship would be blasted. All this
time the water never ceased to fall from the sky; I do not say it rained, for it was like
another deluge. The men were so worn out that they longed for death to end their dreadful
suffering.[168]

In Panamá, he learned from the Ngobe of gold and a strait to another ocean. After some exploration,
he established a garrison at the mouth of Belén River in January 1503. By 6 April, the garrison he had
established captured the local tribe leader El Quibían, who had demanded they not go down the Belén
River. El Quibían escaped, and returned with an army to attack and repel the Spanish, damaging
some of the ships so that one vessel had to be abandoned. Columbus left for Hispaniola on 16 April;
on 10 May, he sighted the Cayman Islands, naming them Las Tortugas after the numerous sea turtles
there.[169] His ships next sustained more damage in a storm off the coast of Cuba.[169] Unable to
travel any farther, the ships were beached in St. Ann's Bay, Jamaica, on 25 June.[170]

For a year Columbus and his men remained stranded on Jamaica. A Spaniard, Diego Mendez, and
some natives paddled a canoe to get help from Hispaniola. The island's governor, Nicolás de Ovando y
Cáceres, detested Columbus and obstructed all efforts to rescue him and his men. In the meantime,
Columbus had to mesmerize the natives in order to prevent being attacked by them and gain their
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b. Some have argued that Santángel, a Jew who had converted to Catholicism to avoid Spanish
persecution, aimed to open a channel to a safer place for fellow Jews to reside.[30]

c. Always referred to by Columbus as La Capitana ('The Captain')
d. Shen Kuo discovered 400 years earlier, in Asia, the concept of true north in terms of magnetic

declination towards the north pole, with experimentation of suspended magnetic needles and "the
improved meridian determined by Shen's [astronomical] measurement of the distance between the
polestar and true north".[42]

e. This map is based on the premise that Columbus first landed at Plana Cays.[43] The island
considered by Samuel Eliot Morison to be the most likely location of first contact[44] is the
easternmost land touching the top edge of this image.

f. Two others thought they saw this light, one independently from Columbus. The strong winds and
the fact that they were some 56 kilometres (35 mi) from land indicate that this was unlikely from a
native inhabitant fishing.[46]

g. According to Samuel Eliot Morison, Triana saw "something like a white sand cliff gleaming in the
moonlight on the western horizon, then another, and a dark line of sand connecting them."[48]

h. Columbus is said to have responded to Pinzón, "I give you five thousand maravedis as a
present!"[48]

i. Renamed from Watling's Island in 1925 in the belief that it was Columbus's San Salvador[52]

j. Other candidates are the Grand Turk, Cat Island, Rum Cay, Samana Cay, or Mayaguana.[44]

k. At the time, three major indigenous peoples populated the islands. The Taíno occupied the Greater
Antilles, the Bahamas, and the Leeward Islands; they can be subdivided into Classic Taínos, who
occupied Hispaniola and Puerto Rico; Western Taínos, who occupied Cuba, Jamaica, and the
Bahamian archipelago; and the Eastern Taínos, who occupied the Leeward Islands.[58] The other
two peoples are the Kalinago and Galibi in the Windward Islands and Guadeloupe, and the
Ciboney (a Taíno people) and Guanahatabey of central and western Cuba, respectively.

l. "... these people are very simple as regards the use of arms, as your Highnesses will see from the
seven that I have caused to be taken ... unless your Highnesses should order them all to be
brought to Castille, or to be kept as captives on the same island; for with fifty men they can all be
subjugated and made to do what is required of them." (Columbus 1893, p. 41)

m. Torres spoke Hebrew and some Arabic; the latter was then believed to be the mother tongue of all
languages.[60]

n. The Monument a Colom in that city commemorates the event.
o. A taster even tasted the food from each of his dishes before he ate to "make sure it was not

poisoned". He was given his own footmen to open doors for him and to serve him at the table.
Columbus was even rewarded with his own coat of arms.

p. The word "ají" is still used in South American Spanish for chili peppers.
q. Omitted from this image, Columbus returned to Guadeloupe at the end of his second voyage

before sailing back to Spain.[77]

r. Officially known as the Santa María after the ship lost on the first voyage and also known as
Capitana ("Flagship") for its role in the expedition. It was owned by Antonio Torres, brother of the
nurse to Don Juan.

s. This was the first major battle between Europeans and Native Americans for five centuries, when
the Vikings had come to the Americas.[85]

t. Tony Horwitz notes that this is the first recorded instance of sexuality between a European and
Native American.[86]
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u. Cuneo wrote,

While I was in the boat, I captured a very beautiful Carib woman, whom the said Lord
Admiral gave to me. When I had taken her to my cabin she was naked—as was their
custom. I was filled with a desire to take my pleasure with her and attempted to satisfy
my desire. She was unwilling, and so treated me with her nails that I wished I had
never begun. But—to cut a long story short—I then took a piece of rope and whipped
her soundly, and she let forth such incredible screams that you would not have
believed your ears. Eventually we came to such terms, I assure you, that you would
have thought that she had been brought up in a school for whores.[87]

v. Amerigo Vespucci was an associate of Berardi.[103]

w. Berardi became unwell in December, and recorded that Columbus still owed him 180,000
maravedís for his contributions. He also left his daughter to the admiral's care, calling him "his
lordship", although it is unknown what became of her.[102]

x. The hawk's bells were to be filled with gold every three months.[100] Based on Bartolomé de las
Casas' account, the required quarterly weight was about the equivalent of $400 in 2021
currency.[104][105]

y. Trinidad was inhabited by both Carib-speaking and Arawak-speaking groups.
z. According to Las Casas, Christopher and Diego Columbus went about arresting rebels with a

priest at hand so they could be forced to convert to Christianity before their execution.[142]

aa. Bobadilla's 48-page report, derived from the testimonies of 23 people who had seen or heard
about the treatment meted out by Columbus and his brothers—had originally been lost for
centuries, but was rediscovered in 2005 in the Spanish archives in Valladolid. It contained an
account of Columbus's seven-year reign as the first governor of the Indies. Consuelo Varela, a
Spanish historian, states: "Even those who loved him [Columbus] had to admit the atrocities that
had taken place."[144]

ab. Ferdinand Columbus later wrote, "I always saw those irons in his bedroom, which he demanded
be buried with his bones."[148]

ac. Columbus in his Book of Privileges listed all that which he believed was still owed to him.[154]

ad. Most of Central America was part of the Mesoamerican civilization. The Amerindian societies of
Mesoamerica occupied the land ranging from central Mexico in the north to Costa Rica in the
south. The cultures of Panama traded with both Mesoamerica and South America and can be
considered transitional between those two cultural areas.
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Lemuria was hypothesized as a land bridge, now sunken, which would account for certain
discontinuities in biogeography. This idea has been rendered obsolete by modern theories of plate
tectonics. Sunken continents such as Zealandia in the Pacific, and Mauritia[2] and the Kerguelen
Plateau in the Indian Ocean do exist, but no geological formation under the Indian or Pacific Oceans
is known that could have served as a land bridge between continents.[3]

The idea of Lemuria was later incorporated into the philosophy of Theosophy and has persisted as a
theme in pseudoarchaeology and discussions of lost lands. There is a vast fringe literature pertaining
to Lemuria and to related concepts such as the Lemurian Fellowship and other things "Lemurian". All
share a common belief that a continent existed in what is now either the Pacific Ocean or the Indian
Ocean in ancient times and claim that it became submerged as a result of a geological cataclysm. An
important element of the mythology of Lemuria is that it was the location of the emergence of
complex knowledge systems that formed the basis for later beliefs.

The concept of Lemuria was developed in detail by James Churchward, who referred to it as Mu and
identified it as a lost continent in the Pacific Ocean. Churchward appropriated this name from
Augustus Le Plongeon, who had used the concept of the "Land of Mu" to refer to the imaginary lost
continent of Atlantis. Churchward's books included The Lost Continent of Mu, the Motherland of Men
(1926), The Children of Mu (1931), The Sacred Symbols of Mu (1933), Cosmic Forces of Mu (1934),
and Second Book of Cosmic Forces of Mu (1935). The relationships between Lemuria/Mu and Atlantis
are discussed in detail in the book Lost Continents: The Atlantis Theme in History, Science, and
Literature (1954) by L. Sprague de Camp.

Pseudoarchaeological and New Age beliefs about Lemuria have been promoted in books by fringe
author Frank Collin writing under the pen name Frank Joseph in books published by Inner Traditions
– Bear & Company. Additional discussion of fantastic speculation about the imaginary land of
Lemuria are examples of Lemuria in popular culture.

In 1864, "The Mammals of Madagascar" by zoologist and biogeographer Philip Sclater appeared in
The Quarterly Journal of Science. Using a classification he referred to as lemurs, but which included
related primate groups,[4] and puzzled by the presence of their fossils in Madagascar and India, but
not in Africa or the Middle East, Sclater proposed that Madagascar and India had once been part of a
larger continent (he was correct in this; though in reality this was Mauritia[5] & the supercontinent
Gondwana).

The anomalies of the mammal fauna of Madagascar can best be explained by supposing
that... a large continent occupied parts of the Atlantic and Indian Oceans... that this
continent was broken up into islands, of which some have become amalgamated with...
Africa, some... with what is now Asia; and that in Madagascar and the Mascarene Islands
we have existing relics of this great continent, for which... I should propose the name
Lemuria![4]

Scientific origins

Postulation

Parallels
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Quote 1: 
"The president and board chair of the 
Chicago-based Poetry Foundation have 
resigned after more than 1,800 people 
signed an open letter denouncing the 
foundation for failing to do more to 
support black and other marginalized 
artists." 
 
Quote 2: 
"This non-substantive, four sentence 
statement -- which contained no details, 
action plans, or concrete commitments 
-- was the Foundation's sole response 
to the ongoing state-sanctioned murders 
of Black people by police and the current 
wave of violent state repression of those 
protesting these killings," said the open 
letter. 
 
April 28, 2021 
Chicago-based Poetry foundation hires 
new president: A woman of color who 
has connections to the city of Chicago. 
https://apnews.com/article/entertainment-poetry-philanthropy-race-and-ethnicity-arts-and-entertainment-
8af88f7cac79dfce5744df807d3eac2f 
 
************************************************** 
************************************************** 
 
Note 1: 
1,800 people complained, yet Poetry 
magazine has 27,000 paying subscribers. 
If those 1,800 people were also subscribers, 
then 1,800 is only 6.66% of 27,000, so 93.3% 
of paying subscribers did not complain about 
the content or direction of Poetry magazine. 
 
Note 2: 
In the literary world, 99%+ of submissions 
for books, magazines and poetry is rejected 
by editors because supply is far greater than 
demand, because the submissions guidelines 
weren't followed, because of substandard 
quality, etc. It's not personal. It's business. 
 
Note 3: 
The two White men who ran Poetry magazine, 
Henry Bienen and Willard Bunn III, felt forced to 
publicly apologize for something that they have 
zero control over and something that I can prove 
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false in a court of law, based on statistics of 
police shootings (see Part 2, below). 
 
Note 4: 
The people involved in fraudulently taking over 
Poetry magazine, organizing the 1,800 signature 
campaign as a pretext and using racism claims 
as a pretext to gain access to the $257 million 
dollar endowment deserve serious prison time. 
 
************************************************** 
 
Part 2 
 
January 1, 2017 to December 20, 2022 
Number of people shot to death by the police 
in the United States from 2017 to 2022, by race. 
https://www.statista.com/statistics/585152/people-shot-to-death-by-us-police-by-race/ 
 
2017 
458 Whites killed by police 
222 Blacks killed by police 
180 Hispanics killed by police 
044 other races killed by police 
077 unknown race killed by police 
 
2018 
459 Whites killed by police 
228 Blacks killed by police 
167 Hispanics killed by police 
041 other races killed by police 
088 unknown race killed by police   
 
2019 
424 Whites killed by police 
251 Blacks killed by police 
168 Hispanics killed by police 
042 other races killed by police 
114 unknown race killed by police     
 
2020 
459 Whites killed by police 
243 Blacks killed by police 
171 Hispanics killed by police 
027 other races killed by police 
120 unknown race killed by police     
 
2021 
302 Whites killed by police 
177 Blacks killed by police 
078 Hispanics killed by police 
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010 other races killed by police 
488 unknown race killed by police 
 
2022 (as of December 20, 2022) 
374 Whites killed by police 
220 Blacks killed by police 
114 Hispanics killed by police 
021 other races killed by police 
332 unknown race killed by police 
 
************************************************** 
 
Part 3 
 
January 15, 2023 
Police Union: Over 330 police officers 
shot in 2022 in U.S. and 62 were killed. 
https://www.breitbart.com/law-and-order/2023/01/15/police-union-over-330-officers-shot-in-2022-62-killed/ 
 
************************************************** 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:05 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Incomplete Task Force

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
I noted with great disbelief what a task force recommended to move blacks up the economic ladder in San Francisco.  
The task force has overlooked people who lived there before the blacks that your lopsided task force recommended be 
paid. Who on the task force represented the American Indians who were killed or displaced for growth of San Francisco? 
Who represented the Chinese workforce that was enslaved and brought into the city to build what others directed? I did 
not see any American Indians or Chinese represented on the task force. Why not? Why not!!??  Your Governor, task 
force and your committee are RACIST in every sense of the word. 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:32 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Cc:
Subject: Address of Reparations Task Force meeting in San Diego, California 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Dear Reparation Task Force: 
 
I would like to attend your meeting in San Diego, California on January 27th and 28th, 2023.  Would you please furnish 
me with the address of these up coming meetings. 
Thank you.  Please respond to me at:   .  I can also be reached at  . 
Thank you again for your assistance in this matter. 
 
Cordially yours, 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:58 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Reparation application

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Hi, 
 
What is the process to apply for reparations? 
 
Is there an online application/form? 
 
Regards, 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:01 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: INFO 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Good morning , 
 
My name is   . I want to attend the meetings but this states 2022 on this page and I want to be more 
involved with this process. I have been honored by board of advisors in SF I am born and raised and still reside, I have a 
teenager I am a single parent. I have also  worked with   and glide foundation to tell his story , I am a social 
justice  warrior and advocate for housing I worked hard to get a housing prop C passed. Can you please confirm new 
dates? I really want to be apart of history. 
 
In community, 
 

 

 
Sent from my iPhone 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:30 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: How to sign up

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 



1

ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:16 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Add my name to list of subscribers 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Please add my name to list of subscribers for the reparations task force. I’d like to follow the progress as decisions are 
made. Thank you 
 

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Let’s get black folk off TV commercials and freebie reparations and into productive families that actually have a 

father figure who respects his wife, loves his children, values education, the rule of law, loyalty, integrity, 
discipline and hard work.  This is how America was built!   
 
Black people DO NOT get a pass on this!  You are actively trying to give them a pass. 
 
Your reparations will KEEP THEM UNACCOUNTABLE AND DRIFTING aimlessly in life and this will keep 
them as addicts, addicted to the money actually earned by other people. 
 
Now, how fair is that, guys?  Able bodied, healthy people given handouts all because they are of a particular skin 
color!?   
 
I can’t think of anything as profoundly stupid and vapidly discriminatory as that. 
 
You people should be ashamed of yourselves!   
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website at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings in advance of the meeting. Recordings of the 
Task Force meetings will be available at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. 
  
Please note all times are approximate and are provided for convenience only. All items may be 
heard in a different order than how they are listed on the agenda on any day of the noticed 
meeting. The order of business may be changed without notice. Witnesses are subject to 
change without notice.  
  
For any questions about the Task Force meeting, please contact DOJ at 
ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov or (213) 519‐0504. 
  
If you need information or assistance with accommodation requests, please contact DOJ at 
least five calendar days before the scheduled meeting. 

  
  

Thank you 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable 
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.  
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All Task Force meetings are open to the public. This notice/agenda and additional information can be found on 
the AB 3121 Task Force website at https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. A call‐in number and instructions will 
also be posted to this website in order to facilitate public participation and for the public comment 
period.  The meeting will also be livestreamed through the California Department of Justice’s website. The AB 
3121 Task Force is not responsible for unforeseen technical difficulties that may occur and we apologize in 
advance should this occur. Additionally, the AB 3121 Task Force is under no obligation to postpone or delay its 
meeting in the event such technical difficulties occur during or before the meeting. Documents that will be 
reviewed during the meeting will be available on the Task Force’s website 
at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings in advance of the meeting. Recordings of the Task Force meetings will 
be available at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. 
 
Please note all times are approximate and are provided for convenience only. All items may be heard in a 
different order than how they are listed on the agenda on any day of the noticed meeting. The order of 
business may be changed without notice. Witnesses are subject to change without notice.  
 
For any questions about the Task Force meeting, please contact DOJ at ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov or 
(213) 519‐0504. 
 
If you need information or assistance with accommodation requests, please contact DOJ at least five calendar 
days before the scheduled meeting. 

 
 

Thank you 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is 
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.  
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San Diego State University 

Parma Payne Goodall Alumni Center—Fowler Family Ballroom 

5250 55th Street 

San Diego, California 92182 

  

Meeting Notice and Agenda 

Notificación De Reunión y Agenda 

  

  

All Task Force meetings are open to the public. This notice/agenda and additional information can be found on 
the AB 3121 Task Force website at https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. A call-in number and instructions will 
also be posted to this website in order to facilitate public participation and for the public comment period.  The 
meeting will also be livestreamed through the California Department of Justice’s website. The AB 3121 Task 
Force is not responsible for unforeseen technical difficulties that may occur and we apologize in advance 
should this occur. Additionally, the AB 3121 Task Force is under no obligation to postpone or delay its 
meeting in the event such technical difficulties occur during or before the meeting. Documents that will be 
reviewed during the meeting will be available on the Task Force’s website 
at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings in advance of the meeting. Recordings of the Task Force meetings will 
be available at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. 

  

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
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Thank you 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, 
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the 
communication.  





STATEMENT APOLOGIZING TO SANTA MONICA’S AFRICAN AMERICAN  

RESIDENTS AND THEIR DESCENDANTS 

The City of Santa Monica acknowledges over a century of racial injustice and discrimination 
against African Americans that have resulted in systemically racist policies that continue to 
exclude and discriminate against African Americans: 

Beginning in the 1880s, African Americans migrated from the southern United States to Santa 
Monica to escape Jim Crow racial restrictions lured by advertisements promoting the benefits 
of Southern California, which included employment, good climate, health, beautiful landscapes, 
and a more liberated lifestyle.  

Santa Monica’s first African American residents settled near the railroad tracks on the edge of 
Santa Monica’s original townsite, which is adjacent to the freeway in downtown today, and 
established their own church in Santa Monica at Fourth and Bay Streets in 1908, leading to a 
migration south as far as Strand Street and including the area known as the Belmar Triangle, 
where the Santa Monica Civic Center and parts of Santa Monica High School are today. 

Santa Monica is believed to have been the first African American settlement in any seaside 
community in the region. Due to racism and de facto segregation, African Americans could only 
enjoy the sand and sun at Bay Street Beach, also known as “The Ink Well,” a place of 
celebration and pain for the Black community. 

In 1922, Santa Monica created its first zoning ordinance, and rushed its adoption before it could 
be completed for the purpose of denying building permits to a group of wealthy African 
Americans who wished to establish a bathhouse on a Santa Monica Beach; and further 
weaponized the new ordinance to close down a popular Black-owned jazz club in the Belmar 
Triangle. 

Public meetings reported in Santa Monica papers in the 1920s presented how zoning could 
ensure that white wealthy and middle-class residents could keep people of color out of their 
neighborhoods without violating United States Constitutional provisions for equal rights by 
rationalizing exclusionary provisions in the name of safety and protection of property value. 

Single-unit residential zones referred to today as R1 did not permit additional units on site to 
bring in income to support the property, ensuring that only the wealthiest could move in; and 
for the same reason, commercial uses of any kind were barred from residential districts. 

The industrial zone, up the middle of the city adjacent to the railroad tracks where noxious uses 
of all kinds were permitted, also allowed single and multi-family residential uses; establishing 
the only area in the city where Blacks and other people of color were permitted to live and 
establish businesses. 



Unabashedly racist realtors of the 1920s who wanted to ensure the new zoning provisions were 
successful at segregating races in the city committed to the insertion of a Caucasians-only 
clause in every deed they wrote for a Santa Monica property from that point forward. 

The 1920’s was a time of enormous population growth in California, which included a surge of 
new African American migrants to Santa Monica, resulting in a new Black neighborhood that 
thrived east of Fourteenth Street between Santa Monica Boulevard and Pico Boulevard with 
new churches and a commercial corridor to serve it along Broadway.  

To boost recovery from the Great Depression in the 1930s, the Federal Housing Authority 
began to offer mortgage insurance for homeowners on 30-year amortized loans that allowed 
the purchase a home for what it would cost to rent, but in order to “protect” the government 
from risk, loan requirements included a compulsory Caucasians-only deed restriction resulting 
in a federal-government-subsidized, nation-wide racial segregation program that created new, 
all-white neighborhoods in Santa Monica. 

The Homeowner’s Loan Corporation created maps that marked neighborhoods where people 
of color lived and worked in red to indicate they were poor loan risks, barring African Americans 
and other people of color from home improvement or business loans for property they already 
owned, forcing responsible, employed homeowners of color to endure decades of deferred 
maintenance as they watched their property values fall.  

The result of deed restrictions, prohibitive zoning, and racist realtor practices, African 
Americans only found homes to rent or purchase in certain integrated sections of Santa Monica 
between Santa Monica Boulevard and Pico Boulevard, at the edge of downtown, in the Belmar 
Triangle, and in a discreet section of Ocean Park through the 1950s.  

Participating enthusiastically in a nationwide program of urban renewal in the 1950s, City of 
Santa Monica targeted neighborhoods of color for condemnation; Santa Monica African 
Americans who were thriving in the Belmar Triangle had homes and businesses condemned and 
taken away by eminent domain to make way for the city’s new Civic Auditorium and Santa 
Monica High School expansion; and some structures that had been owned or occupied by 
African Americans were burned down on site.  

In the 1960s the new Santa Monica Freeway cut through the heart of the city predominantly 
occupied by African Americans and people of Mexican descent, depriving 550 families of long-
time investments in homes and businesses; and cutting off Black-owned businesses on the 
Broadway commercial corridor from the community they served so they dwindled away. 

Santa Monica Blacks endured laws and policies that enforced racial inequities and selective 
access to rights including choice of profession, choice of housing, and opportunities for land 
ownership by a well-organized movement both nationwide and in Santa Monica in particular, 
the dreams and aspirations of Santa Monica’s Black families were thwarted; in 1948 the 



Supreme Court declared restrictive covenants to be unconstitutional, but redlining and other 
forms of discrimination continued until the Civil Rights Act of 1968 made them illegal.  

The effectiveness of racial deed covenants and zoning kept Santa Monica’s African American 
population at only 2% through the 1930s, much lower than the national average that ranged 
from 11-13% and has crept up to only about 4% today. 

Throughout the history of the City of Santa Monica African Americans showed resilience and 
strength by establishing a strong community with structures to support each other as they 
endured the onslaughts of racism including numerous churches, a local chapter of the 
N.A.A.C.P., clubs and organizations including the Philomatheans and a chapter of the Masons, 
and the wisdom and leadership of African Americans from Santa Monica who broke through 
discriminatory structures to become educators, doctors, real estate brokers, postal workers, 
union organizers, and more. 

The legacy of racial discrimination and exclusion through single-family R1 zoning which covers 
significant land area in Santa Monica, prohibits apartments or multi-family housing in certain 
areas continues to embed racist and exclusionary mechanisms in our laws. 

The legacy of restrictive covenants still mars the Santa Monica landscape today with patterns of 
racial segregation in that the city’s highest resource neighborhoods remain disproportionately 
populated with white people.  

The legacy of racist policies and systems in Santa Monica has resulted in a number of families 
who have generations of history with the city but were forced to leave and cannot afford to 
return. 

The legacy of racist policies and systems that were rationalized as ways to promote safety and 
protection of property value in Santa Monica is a conviction that those polices actually do 
promote safety and protection, when in fact they are the tools of segregation and exclusion. 

In the recent years, across the country, we are witnessing a national movement of grassroots 
leaders pushing and advocating for all levels of Government to demonstrate commitment to 
the systematic change necessary to dismantle structures responsible for racial disparities and 
white supremacist policy. 

Cities all over the country are realizing that communities lose their character when they lose 
their socio-economic and racial diversity and are taking time to reflect on the municipal and 
state-level decisions from the past that had the impact of significantly reducing the 
communities of color and Black people. 

  



THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SANTA MONICA: 
 
Apologizes to all African Americans who have lived in the city and endured racism engendered 
through government codes and racism tolerated by city policies. 
 
Understands that real change will occur when all people recognize the impacts of systemic 
discrimination in the City of Santa Monica and recognizes and takes responsibility for personal 
and direct contributions to discrimination whether intentional or inadvertent, culminating with 
an apology that comes from both the City of Santa Monica, as well as every citizen enjoying her 
advantages. 
 
Acknowledges over a century of racial injustice and discrimination against African Americans 
that have resulted in systemically racist policies that continue to exclude and discriminate 
against African Americans. 
 
Recognizes the contributions and resilience of the African American community and its 
commitment to fostering reconciliation and friendship, and to protecting civil rights for all. 
 
Resolves to rectify the lingering consequences of discriminatory city policies, and to use this 
Statement of Apology as a teaching moment for the public to move forward towards justice for 
all. 
 
Commits to programs, policies, and investments that can educate the public about this history 
of discrimination and its ongoing consequences, and to ferreting out and overturning 
systemically racist policies to ensure that the pain caused by several decades of racial injustice 
and discrimination against African Americans and other people of color is mitigated to the 
extent possible. 
 
 
 

























2

  
 

 
 
 



1

ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 7:53 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: STOP THE MADNESS

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
What is this board thinking. 
The Reparation bill must NOT pass! 
This is totally absurd! STOP THE MADNESS! 
 
I am totally disgusted in what this board is proposing! 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:26 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: You are CRAZY!  Stop this madness

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Go ahead chase out many other SF so we don't have to pay for something that never happened in our lifetime.  Go after 
the estates of those that lived during that time.  Don’t blame us and hold us 
accountable!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!! 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:15 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Jan 28th meeting 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Will meeting be streamlined?  Or Zoom? 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Wednesday, January 18, 2023 8:07 AM

To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Application 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Good morning. I’m would like to know more information , process and application Sent from my iPhone 





The African-American Independent Union (AAIU) and              1-18-23                                          
The African-American Reparations/Sovereignty (AARS) Global Black Reparations Plan 

Please Call to Initiate Local, National & Global Dialogue on the AARS Global Reparations Plan 

It took more than 40 years of research, for the AAIU to produce their reparations plan. It requires 
$650T to fund the next (5) vital reparative zones; to reform the black family, back to the peaceful 
and progressive status they were in, prior to invasions, colonialism, and slavery. (1) Savvy 
companies to generate wealth from seed funds (SF), in safe programs to offer emergency relief, 
(2) government(s) grant prime land to build safe cities at home and abroad, (3) amenities for 
emotional therapy, and repairing vast damage, (4) processes and services to develop a will to love 
and improve self and declare global unity, and (5) request reconciliation with all nations and races. 

{(A) The government(s), culprits, and all those guilty of subjugation}, {(B) those with compassion 
for blacks, and all rich blacks}, should engage the wealth generating programs ASAP, to fund the 
AARS reparations plan. Blacks should get reparations immediately, because all the others who got 
reparations, were not hurt nearly as bad or nearly as long as blacks, and that is not fair! Note clients 
cannot lose their SF in the safe programs. The (A) groups send $5B-$500B cash, or open a new 
account in that amount, that will be designated as SF, at an operating black bank. Then one person 
becomes a client by opening a new account with $5B, at a major bank, from the SF, to engage the 
programs. (B) groups open an acct. or block $100M-$5B. There are a few programs available now. 

We are using this funding source because these programs are managed and secured by system 
banks, and their banking managers. They are guaranteed and secured, as contracts are created from 
budgets for projects, that must be completed for a purpose. Our purpose is to provide the five vital 
reparative zones mentioned above via AARS. We are asking Warren Buffet to do the due diligence 
with your team and my team, not alone. Those at war may even consider AARS as a civil solution, 
because instead of war, we generate wealth together, then share profits to facilitate reconciliation.  

Three beautiful services of AARS are giving black people time to recover and regroup personally 
and collectively, and seeking to grow spiritually. Blacks must learn to love and trust one another, 
to prosper in sovereignty, as they get control of their own land, cities, social institutions, and lives. 
So, the government(s) and all the guilty groups agree to atone by offering a sincere apology, and 
committing to AARS to install mutual respect and benefits for descendants of slaves/offsprings of 
deities. We deploy a process to form better images and race relations in the now, and for the future. 

“AARS also has the Kwanzaa Reparations Project (KRP), to go to https://aaiuendracism.org to 
read and discuss the AARS plan, the last doc on the homepage, (from now until we get AARS 
ratified by the U.S. Government)! We put a transforming period in the minds for all people to stop 
thinking about, and treating blacks so badly”. This is critical for blacks because the beneficiaries 
of slavery, used terror tactics against blacks, so slavery influenced everybody to disrespect blacks. 
Blacks need to and should promote this reading project around the world, to get all others to start 
thinking about and treating all black people fair and just. So, AARS offers global black reparations, 
and universal racial reconciliation, to benefit all African-Americans, all black people, and 
everybody else in America, and on earth. The profits gross trillions to benefit the human family.                        

In Memory of the Civil Rights Movement,                                                                                     
Brotha Cliff Pruitt  310-528-1674,                                                                                                                           
God’s Humble Servant; Chairman AAIU/SEEG; UCLA Final Four/Sociology Graduate; Pro 
Basketball Player Retired from Switzerland & the Shooting Stars; Math/Science Educator; Black 
Historian; L.A. County Gang Module/Detention Camp Supervisor & Global Reparations Expert 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 10:03 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Vote no to Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Is this even legal? No one today was a slave, nor were their parents or grandparents! Does this mean you will  only pay 
blacks and certain Latinos Reparations? How about white slave descendants? This is ridiculous and is only being 
considered for votes ! Who is paying? I don’t want any of my tax money spent on this, will the Supreme Court be 
consulted because this is flat out theft Sent from my iPhone 
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$6.5 billion dollars = one million dollars x 6,500. 
$7.5 billion dollars = one million dollars x 7,500. 
 
August 30, 2022 
Page 2: Paragraph 1 
"Annual State Department and U.S. Agency 
for International Development (USAID) 
administered assistance to Africa increased 
more than fivefold in the 2000s, largely due 
to increases in global health spending to 
help combat HIV/AIDS. Over the past decade, 
funding levels have fluctuated between $6.5 
and $7.5 billion annually." 
https://sgp.fas.org/crs/row/R46368.pdf 
 
****************************************************** 
 
Part 2 
 
International aid to sub-Saharan Africa 
every year: 
$50 billion dollars = one million dollars x 50,000. 
 
October 13, 2014 
The African continent receives $50 billion 
dollars of international assistance annually 
but it doesn't help the 600 million African 
people who live below the poverty line 
because of the corruption and fraud by 
Black African governments that handle the 
money. 
https://www.lejournalinternational.fr/Foreign-aid-is-hurting-not-helping-Sub-Saharan-Africa_a2085.html 
 
****************************************************** 
 
Part 3 
 
Note: 
What is the potential equity cost for future 
international aid when 25% of the world is 
sub-Saharan African in 2050 and 50%(?) of 
the world is sub-Saharan African in 2100? 
See attached file. 
 
July 30, 2015 
World population: A quarter of Earth will be 
African in 2050; Africa will add 1.3 billion 
people by 2050, which is like adding the 
population of China to the African continent. 
https://www.cnbc.com/2015/07/30/world-population-quarter-of-earth-will-be-african-in-2050.html 
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September 27, 2022 
Visualized: The world's population at 8 billion 
https://www.visualcapitalist.com/visualized-the-worlds-population-at-8-billion/ 
 
Earth: 8 billion people 
Asia: 4.7 billion people 
Africa: 1.4 billion people 
Europe: 750 million people 
North America: 602 million people 
South America: 439 million people 
Oceania: 44 million people 
 
****************************************************** 
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I hope that you had a wonderful holiday season and are looking forward to the brightest New Year in  2023!  

Since you last participated in our Committe for Racial Justice workshop as our guest last year we have been 
consistently busy and diligent with our efforts for our African Community hear in Santa Monica  

Our latest victory for our community was working with the Black Advocates group in Santa Monica in getting 
the Santa Monica  

City Council to issue an apology to the African community for the past and present racism, redlining and 
injustices done to black people in the City of Santa Monica. (copy below)  

We are now working toward action and a list of items and demands for reparations. We would really 
appreciate if you and others from the task force would attend and be panelist at  our hybrid (in person and 
zoom) meeting on SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2023 @ 6:30pm the meeting will be held at Virginia Avenue 
Park in Santa Monica with the community, City and State officials to discuss what the California Reparations 
Task Force is proposing and what that will look like combined efforts in Santa Monica.  

We hope at least a few if not all of your committee members will agree to be panelist. . You can contact me via 
email .  

  

Warmly 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 7:34 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: San Francisco

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
 
 
 
 
Why is San Francisco doing its own reparations task force when we have you? 
 
I still don’t understand California giving money to descendants of slavery when we were never a slave state.  If a family 
can trace their ancestors to a particular state, then shouldn’t that state pay the reparations? 
 
This needs to be a federal process, not state or city process. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Sent from my iPhone 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 7:18 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: The Greatest Heist In History

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

“The Greatest Heist In History': How Haiti Was Forced To Pay Reparations For Freedom” 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https‐3A__www.npr.org_sections_money_2021_10_05_1042518732_‐
2Dthe‐2Dgreatest‐2Dheist‐2Din‐2Dhistory‐2Dhow‐2Dhaiti‐2Dwas‐2Dforced‐2Dto‐2Dpay‐2Dreparations‐2Dfor‐
2Dfreed&d=DwIFaQ&c=uASjV29gZuJt5_5J5CPRuQ&r=lnCZE1VZfUwNfqu7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR‐
5Fy96LtMYrM&m=A7tLifCotzy2fVLA8tn9oDWeYTNvcGESMCn‐
FVNFQnWSTTKRE6KLrU9U4ts8_XtV&s=SSy4Kv4TmjeH7NfrDwglxKcGPKMImk3fyNl5z‐xAdFA&e= 

Sent from my iPhone 

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 1:36 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Reparations

Would like to request a rep to contact me regarding the San Diego State University  on Janurary 28 2023 
reparations task force study request a one minute speech. Requesting to attend and speech.  

We as black San Diegans and black people in California, black people in California need direct cash payments 
based on the years of being discriminated against in housing, employment,  Healthcare, education, legal court 
services,  black business owners, transportation, entertainment and the list goes on. As a black woman in San 
Diegan I have experience a lot of racial discrimination in the city of San Diego California based on my race, as 
a business woman in business. Myself and some of my friends and family has faced discrimination also in legal 
issues, employment, banking, housing, business contracts, health care, transportation, entertainment, high taxes, 
internet discrimination and so on regarding  racial discrimination. We as black San Diegans need direct cash 
payments for reparations so we will be able to survive and have wealth here in California, Thanks again 
Governor Newsome for bringing reparations task study force to the center of an important topic in 2023. 
Reparations now, for black California residents, we request direct cash payments. 

  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 1:39 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Filing case for reparations Twitter.com/MyronRoy6 13416880360

Hi state attorney  

I live in bay area and found out reparations may be legal for San Francisco residents but what about Africa 
residents who live in other parts California what would I do in order seek or find files to file for reparations 

 
 

 

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
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 7:27 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Application for reparations

Hello, My name is   

My family was directly affected by Slavery and encampment in this Country, Oklahoma to be exact. How do 
we as a family file for reparations?   

You can email me and/or call me directly by phone  

Thanks  so much
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 2:53 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: California reparations

How can I apply my name is . I was born in California  

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
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 4:34 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Livestream of January 26, 27 AB 3121 Task Force Meeting

To the Reparations Task Force,  

After obtaining notice and the agenda of the upcoming meeting of the Task Force scheduled for 
January 27 and January 28, 2023, I would appreciate assistance in accessing the livestream on the 
California Department of Justice's website. I have found links on the DOJ website to recordings of 
past Reparations Task Force meetings, but no information or link to the livestream of the meeting 
scheduled for January 27 and 28.  Please explain how I can access the livestream this coming 
Friday, January 27 at 9:00 am. 

Thank you, 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From: >
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 7:25 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Will there be a meeting for Riverside County 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Hello, 

I am a resident of Riverside county for the last 7 years from Atlanta, Ga. Will Riverside County have a local meeting to 
discuss reparations for its Black/African American residence? How are residents requirements determined? 

Sent from my iPhone 

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 2:08 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce

Hello my name is raneisha hubbert thank you for what u do I was looking for the members emails can u send 
me the emails please   

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
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 5:20 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Part 15: FBI discusses JFK assassination
Attachments: JFK 001.JPG; JFK 002.JPG; JFK 003.JPG; JFK 004.JPG; JFK 005.JPG; JFK 006.JPG; JFK 

007.JPG; JFK 008.JPG; JFK 009.JPG; JFK 010.JPG; JFK 011.JPG; JFK 012 FBI comment
YouTube MLK 005 Oswald and Ray America's Untold Stories.JPG; JFK 013 FBI comment
YouTube MLK 014 John Edgington Documentaries MLK and JFK killed by US
government.JPG; JFK 014 YouTube JFK assassination.JPG; JFK 015 YouTube JFK
assassination.JPG; 016 YouTube JFK assassination.JPG; 017 YouTube JFK
assassination.JPG; 018 YouTube JFK assassination.JPG; 019 YouTube JFK
assassination.JPG

Dear California Reparations Task Force, 

Summary: 
Blacks want the equity benefits of reparations 
without accounting for the massive equity costs 
of the CIA assassination of President John F. 
Kennedy and the legislative aftermath, which I 
estimate to have an incalculable compounded 
effect on American history, culture and law, and 
by extension, the culture of Western nations of 
Canada, Europe, Australia and New Zealand.  

Since the CIA and Vice-President Lyndon Johnson 
were involved in the assassination of JFK with the 
motive to fraudulently transform America by 
breaking their covenant with the American people, 
all of these 200 laws passed after JFK's demise 
should be voided and reparations given to White 
voters who were deceived and cheated by their 
own government. 

The entire foundation of the Great Society laws 
and programs of the 1960s is based around [1] a 
criminal conspiracy to murder a legitimately 
elected leader of the United States, [2] a criminal 
conspiracy to deceive the American people and 
cover up the crime and [3] a criminal conspiracy 
to fraudulently transform America in the aftermath. 

Whether you agree or not with the 200 laws 
passed under President Lyndon B. Johnson from 
1963 to 1968 has no relevance in respect to the 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did not respond
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three core criminal conspiracy issues involved in 
this case. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
In reference to: 
 
November 17, 2009 
National Geographic: JFK's assassination 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rEVfKKjODBg  
 
Question: 
Who assassinated U.S. President John F. Kennedy 
on November 22, 1963? The FBI statements in the 
attached files were found in the comments' section 
of the video, above. Undercover FBI agents admit it 
was a CIA assassination. 
 
Note: 
The FBI statements from Parts 001 to 011 are from 
the comments section of the above video. Parts 
012 to 019 were from comments sections of other 
YouTube videos. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 001 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Craig Opperman 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube (partial) comment: 
anybody who has researched the jfk assassination 
knows the Cia was involved. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 002 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Xepa 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
It was the CIA 
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************************************************************ 
 
Part 003 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Guillaume LB 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
The mob + CIA 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 004 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Derek Caldwell 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
Biggest cover up ever 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 005 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Kok 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
The CIA 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 006 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
One 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
He [JFK] got assassinated by cia, very sad 
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************************************************************ 
 
Part 007 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
Note: 
Underground = counter-culture 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Taylor 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
Underground Cia did this [assassinated JFK] 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 008 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
Note: 
pink dress = what Jacqueline Kennedy wore 
when JFK was assassinated 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Michael Irizarry 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
what ever happen to that pink dress, after the 
c.i.a. contract hit??. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 009 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Violet TheOrganGrinder 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
CIA 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 010 
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Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Humanerror84 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
Lyndon B. Johnson and the CIA heyheyheyyyyyy 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 011 
 
Question discussed in the video: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
Note: 
LBJ = Lyndon B. Johnson 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
john paul lagasca 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
I think LBJ was the mastermind. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 012 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
Ray = James Earl Ray 
Oswald = Lee Harvey Oswald 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Jack Zaccardi 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
Like Oswald, Ray never fired a shot. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 013 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
Note: 
MLK = Martin Luther King Jr. 
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JFK = John F. Kennedy 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Chris Rohrer 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
The United States government killed him [MLK] 
just like JFK. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 014 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Le Beauty Marq 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube (partial) comment: 
In March 1965, Jack Ruby stated in a news 
conference: 
 
"Everything that's pertaining to what's happening 
[involving the JFK assassination] has never come 
to the surface. The world will never know the true 
facts of what occurred, my motives [for killing Lee 
Harvey Oswald]. The people who had so much to 
gain, and had such an ulterior motive for putting 
me in the position I'm in, will never let the true 
facts come above board to the world."... 
 
The reporter asked, "Are these people in very 
high positions, Jack[?]."' 
 
"Yes", [Jack] Ruby responded. 
 
************************************************************  
 
Part 015 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Andrew Goldston 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
One minute you think you're the most powerful man 
in the world. The CIA destroyed this misconception 
along with [U.S. President John F.] Kennedy. 
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************************************************************ 
 
Part 016 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Cosmo 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
It was an organized hit with more than one shooter. 
No doubt. 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 017 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
George Campbell 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
It was an [CIA] intelligence operation, no question 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 018 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
Michael Treissman 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
Everyone just talking about how horrible it must've 
been to be in Jackie's position but no one is talking 
about the insane cover up of the assasinstion[sic] 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 019 
 
Question: 
Who killed JFK? 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 



8

Dick Fitswell 
 
undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
this is how they continue the coverup [of JFK's 
assassination]. They make a movie to make 
you ask new questions and confuse the masses 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 020 
 
May 17, 2014 
From 1963 to 1968, President Lyndon Johnson 
enacted nearly 200 pieces of legislation. 
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/special/national/great-society-at-50/ 
 
Great Society programs  
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Great_Society 
 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Civil_Rights_Act_of_1964 
 
Voting Rights Act of 1965 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Voting_Rights_Act_of_1965 
 
Immigration and Nationality Act of 1965 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Immigration_and_Nationality_Act_of_1965 
 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Civil_Rights_Act_of_1968 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Part 021 
 
January 2007 
Deathbed confession of CIA agent E. Howard 
Hunt who lists eight people involved in the 
John F. Kennedy murder, some of whom were 
part of the CIA Assassination Team in 1963 
https://www.maryferrell.org/pages/Confession_of_Howard_Hunt.html 
 
*********************************************************** 
 
Part 022 
 
October 27, 2017 
Deputy U.S. Attorney General Nicholas Katzenbach 
and FBI Director Edgar J. Hoover conspired together 
to convince the public that Lee Harvey Oswald was 
the lone JFK assassin, no other associates were 
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involved and that Oswald would've certainly been 
convicted at trial. 
https://www.nbcnews.com/storyline/jfk-assassination-files/jfk-files-j-edgar-hoover-said-public-must-believe-
lee-n814881 
 
*********************************************************** 
 
Verify my work: 
 
FBI Director: 
Christopher Wray 
 
FBI: Nationwide headquarters 
601 4th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20535 
 
Phone: (202) 278-2000 
 
*********************************************************** 
 
Verify my work: 
 
Merrick Garland 
U.S. Attorney General 
 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20530 - 0001 
 
Phone: (202) 353-1555 
 
*********************************************************** 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 11:25 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Cc: Dave Wiltz
Subject: CA Reparations Application Process

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Good Day: 

Can you share the process that is currently; or that will be in place, for applying for reparations in CA? I reviewed the site 
and can’t find the process. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

DOJ did respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 11:36 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Enslaved. My Great Great Grandfather Isom Booth (1824-1905)
Attachments: ISOM BOOTH 1824-1905 AND FAMILY.pdf

Isom Booth to George Washington Booth to Frederick Douglas Booth to my father, 
Lavaughn Venchael Booth, Sr. 
source: https://mitchellsfarms.com/ 

__________________________________________

988lifeline.org 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did not respond
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Tell me, what is it you plan to do with your one wild and precious life? - Mary Oliver 
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 4:23 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Oppositional stance

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Task force, 
I oppose AB 3121 , and reparations for Blacks and would like to state why. Reparations has not a thing to do with anyone 
living today. If it’s about slavery that happened 200 plus years ago, it has nothing to do with me, my family, my friends, 
my neighborhood, or even my community, so why should I have to pay for it? It happened in the past, as awful as it was, 
it was in the past…history.  If this is about discrimination in general, then the narrative has changed. I myself, have 
discriminated against, as a woman, as a woman with a Hispanic given surname, and just because I wasn’t liked. Name 
someone who hasn’t. You cannot correct a wrong that has been done in the past, you can only move forward. Money 
does not correct any wrongs. It buys people off. Once you start it will never end. If you give money to black people 
because of past perceived discrimination, or just because they are black, then you have now discriminated against 
everyone else who isn’t black. On and on it goes. 
I think this plan will create more racism and animosity because you have pitted one group against another and deemed 
one group more deserving. 
I worked hard to have what I have. Nothing was given to me, I earned it. I resent having to give my hard earned money 
to people who have not earned it. Free is never a good thing. It’s never appreciated and the recipient usually feels 
entitled and wants more. I guess I don’t get why all Blacks are deserving of large sums of money that the state doesn’t 
have. And the amounts you are suggesting are totally outrageous. Again, leave the past alone, study it, learn from it so 
the situation never happens again. 
Anyway this is my viewpoint. 

 

Sent from my iPad 

DOJ did not respond



1

ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 9:08 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Cc:
Subject: Resume CV
Attachments: FullResumeBusiness2.docx

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did not respond
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Note: Not Vaccinated Religious Exemption Tested Negative Remote Only  

           

 
 

 
 
 

Objective To obtain a career working in business administration, retail, journalism and compatible interests.  
 
Experience  
 
Professional College Student –CSU Northridge        8/1999 to Present 
 
Countrywide Home Loans Inc.         Moorpark, CA 
Loan Closer/Shipper           10/2001-5/2002 

 Responsible for funding quality mortgage loans from the preparation of loan documents to  
shipping of the collateral package to the warehouse lender.  

 Ensured compliance with company guidelines, Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac, and Ginnie Mae.  
 
MetLife Investors Group / Formerly Security First Group     Los Angeles, CA 
Securities Specialist/Customer Service          5/2000-6/2001 
 

 Responsible for providing quality “customer service” to Retail and Public Services sold SPDA business in 
an accurate, timely, and proactive manner.  

 Field incoming calls from contract holders, brokers, and internal clients regarding all aspects of MetLife’s 
variable and fixed annuity products. 

 Provided information regarding product features, contract values, withdrawals, fund performance, 
outstanding issue requirements, 1035 exchanges, IRA/Qualified Plan transfers and rollovers, and agent 
licensing commissions. 

 Provided technical support regarding options, taxation, cost basis, investment fund choices, and 
administrative forms. 

 Generated minimum required distributions and annuitization quotes and processed death claims. 
 Processed exchanges between sub-accounts and changes to future allocations.  

 
Neiman Marcus           Beverly Hills, CA 
Customer Service Representative/Accounting Clerk        9/1998- 3/2000 

 Responsible for office administration, accounts receivable, answering phones, records maintenance, audit 
work, preparation of deposits, maintaining major accounts, training new associates, and providing quality 
customer service.  

 Saved the company thousands of dollars via the tracking of fraudulent transactions. Laid off. 
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First American Title Company of Los Angeles and West Coast Escrow     Los Angeles, CA   
Escrow Closer, Conventional Underwriting        1/1995- 9/1998
 Prepared closing documents. Conducted the closing transaction communicating with realtors, lenders, buyers 
and settlement agents. Printed checks and sent checks by courier to buyers, sellers, brokers, agents, notary and all 
that were applicable to the transaction.   

Western Federal Savings Bank MDR, CA 
Loan Insurance Representative   9/1993- 12/1994 

 Responsible for paying monthly premiums, processing insurance requests, collections, resolving account
disputes, and assisting foreclosure and bankruptcy personnel.

 Worked with FHA and PMI accounts. Force placed fire and flood insurance on various on various
properties. RTC takeover

Fidelity Federal Bank  Santa Monica, CA 
Bank Teller/Customer Service Representative I 9/ 1991-12/1992  

 Responsible for processing deposits, withdrawals, cashiers checks, money orders, travelers’ checks,
opening CD accounts, answering inquiry questions, cross selling, balancing, safe deposit box, and various
customer service duties.  RTC takeover

Education  
California State University, Los Angeles  2016-2019 
Masters in Education Curriculum and Instruction  / Classes only w/ No Degree  

California State University Northridge  Northridge, CA 
BA in African American Studies with Option in Social Sciences  GPA 3.86  Dec. 22, 2010 

Glendale Community College  Associates of Arts in Real Estate /Acting Social Sciences   2006 
Glendale, CA   

UCLA Extension Completed Certificate in The Music Business 1995 

Skills  
Abilities: Strong interpersonal, organizational, analytical, counseling and case management skills  
Computer: Windows, Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Peachtree Accounting, FileMaker Pro 6, MAPS, RAPS, 
Vantage, AWD, Internet  
Office: Typing 45wpm, 10-key, Phones, Fax, Copier, Organization  
Photography –Proficient in Aspects of Photography and Photojournalism  
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 5:51 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: I have a few questions 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Hi my name is Floyd pickrom California resident and was curious how do I apply for the reparations and will I still be 
eligible? to receive it if I’m half African American. 
Will my kids receive it if they are a fourth African American. 

Sent from my iPhone 

DOJ did respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Monday, January 23, 2023 11:09 AM

To: ReparationsTaskforce

Good afternoon I wanted to know how to apply for the reparations check thanks and have a great day. 

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
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 11:29 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Link to livestream  Reparations task force Jan 27 and 28 2023

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Please send. Thank you. 
 

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 1:45 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce

Greetings hope all is well with you.  
I wanted to know how do I get to speak at the meeting,is there a sign up? Thanks 

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
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 3:51 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: stream to watch real-time January 27, 2023 and January 28, 2023

Hello, 

I would like to be able to watch in real-time the video stream of the January 27 and 28, 2023 meeting of the 
Reparations Task Force. It is indicated on the agenda that this is available; however there is not a URL and 
pass code provided. 

Thank you so much. 

Cordially, 

 

--  

Have cameras; use film. 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did not respond



1

ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 4:45 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Fwd: Black ASL and Closed Caption Accommodations

Resending ASL Request for January 2023 Hearing and all remaining hearings. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From:  
Date: Thu, Dec 15, 2022 at 9:59 AM 
Subject: Re: Black ASL and Closed Caption Accommodations 
To: <ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov>, Kamilah Moore <kamilahvm@gmail.com> 

I am resending this request again after watching hearing today with a Black Woman with hearing loss 
struggle.  I provided this insight in October.  People with hearing loss have faced discrimination for being 
Black. That is why Black people with hearing loss developed their own sign language. This was a sensitive and 
historic way for the Task Force to have been respectful of our culture.  My request is simple:  

GET ASL INTERPRETER ON SCREEN FOR REMAINDER OF HEARINGS FULL STOP 

On Fri, Oct 1, 2021 at 11:44 AM  wrote: 
To Whom it May Concern:  

For the remainder of task force hearings I am requesting both Black ASL sign language interpreters and closed 
captioning.  Hearing Sessions across The Descendant Beneficiary Community is important and having these 
two accommodations for the remainder of the Task Force will ensure that the hearings are accessible for the 
communities we serve while preserving our culture. 

Recommended Interpreters: 

  Dr. McCaskill @Gaullaudet University

  Nakia Smith on Tick Tok @ItsCharmay

  Billy Sanders https://www.interpretingsignworld.com/billy‐sanders/

 

 

 
 

 

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
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 4:50 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: ASL Interpreter

Good Afternoon,  

Please have ASL Interpreter for the Reparations Task Force hearings this week Jan 27th and 28th. 

  

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
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 5:06 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: American Sign Language Interpreter 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Hello, 

This message is to request that an American Sign Language Interpreter. Please be available at the California AB 3121 
Task Force listening sessions on Friday and Saturday, January 27‐28, 2023. 

Thank you. 
 

Sent from my iPhone 

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 6:03 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: ASL interpreter

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I ask that the next, and all subsequent hearings, have ASL interpreters present please. Thank you ‐   

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 6:41 PM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: Press Release from the School of A.P.
Attachments: ab 3121 press release SOAP.doc

Good Evening.  
Please see the following attached press release. 
Thank You. 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did not respond



School of African Philosophy
        est. 1937       

Class of 2001,    San Francisco, California.  Dr. T. Tussant Mitchell-El, President 

"To Clarify, If Not Solve ,The Many Problems Facing African Humanity"    

January 19, 2023 
A  Public Announcement on AB 3121 

- from the School of African Philosophy-

     The courageous state of California is one of the first to address the subject of Reparations for the 
descendants of slaves in North America.  However, it must be noted that the national legislation known 
as H.R. 40 Commission to Study and Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans Act was a 
legal precedent that helped pave the way for a series of public forum discussion in selected cities 
throughout the Golden State.  California Assembly Bill 3121 then established the Task Force to Study 
and Develop Reparation Proposals for African Americans.  Reparations is a controversial  subject that 
is often taken out of context. However, according to the United Nations, Reparations are intended to 
provide justice by redressing gross violations of international human rights or serious violations of 
international humanitarian law. 

     Throughout history there have been many crimes against humanity.  Some of these crimes include 
murder, extermination, enslavement, deportation or forcible transportation, torture, and imprisonment.  
For years ongoing debates have entertained the question, “Does the African American Experience relate 
to the terms and conditions for Reparations?”  This question has been indirectly answered by many 
world nations, governments, public bodies, and institutions who are now apologizing for their role in 
the historical legacy of slavery.  As a result, the primary goal of the School of African Philosophy is to 
assist the AB 3121 Task Force in studying Reparations and then developing proposals that provide 
remedies to the crimes against humanity in North America inflicted by slavery.   

     In order to truly understand Reparations we must first study the works of Raphael Lemkin.  Lemkin 
wrote the classic book, Axis Rule In Occupied Europe: Laws Of Occupation, Analysis of Government, 
Proposals of Redress. (1944)  Lemkin is most prominently known for his expert legal analysis and for 
coining the term Genocide.  Lemkin defines Genocide not only as mass killing or destruction, “It is 
intended rather to signify a coordinated plan of different actions aiming at the destruction of essential 
foundations of life of national groups with the aim of annihilating the groups themselves.”  Lemkin 
goes on to state, “The objective of such a plan would be disintegration of the political and social 
institutions of culture, language, national feeling, religion, and the economic existence of national 
groups, and the destruction of personal security, liberty, health, dignity, and even the lives of the 
individuals belonging to such groups.”  Lemkin, a lawyer by trade, highlights the strategic systematic 
coordination designed to harm and destroy specific groups of people.  Lemkin is most important 
because his legal research and analysis would later play a major role in the Nuremburg Trials, the 
prosecution for crimes against humanity from November 20, 1945 – October 1, 1946.  These trials 
would help establish legal precedents in international law which led to the establishment of Universal 



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

Declaration of Human Rights (1948) and the United Nations Genocide Convention. 

     During the United Nations Genocide Convention (1948), Genocide was described as five acts 
intentionally aimed to kill and destroy national, ethnic, racial, or religious groups.  These acts are: 

1) Killing members of the group.
2) Causing serious bodily or mental harm.
3) Imposing living conditions intended to destroy the group.
4) Preventing births
5) Forcibly transferring children out of groups.

In addition to these acts of Genocide, the proceedings of the Ninth International Humanitarian Law 
Dialogues state, “watching the murder of one’s family may constitute torture.”  Lemkin’s quotes and 
the additional information from the Genocide Convention provide specific descriptions and examples 
of crimes against humanity.  Once again, the world must ask the rhetorical question, “Do these acts and 
conditions apply to the African American Experience in the United States?”  A brief analysis of 
Lemkin’s work says “yes” and he should be one of the key legal starting points of study, based his 
profound influence on the Nuremburg Trials and his later influence on establishing international 
humanitarian rights.  Similar to the way the Nuremburg Trials paved the way for the Genocide 
Convention and the United Nations Declaration of Human Rights, Assembly Bill 3121 must play the 
same symbolic role in the African American quest to receive Reparations.  In this hour karma is making 
a legal appeal to the hearts of the entire world, as the voices of ancestors’ echo, reminding the 
descendants of masters and slaves, that receiving stolen goods is legally a crime.  Currently, the School 
of African Philosophy is conducting research and studies that lead to developing structured proposals 
on the subject of Reparations.  Finally, we are prepared to work with all those who aim to achieve 
forgiveness and reconciliation in human race relations.   
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ReparationsTaskforce

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 9:13 AM
To: Tiffany Jantz; chuang@doj.ca.gov
Cc: ReparationsTaskforce; Fatimah Gilliam
Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting

Hello – 

Thank you for this information.  It’s helpful.  How many more public comment opportunities are there, beyond this 
week?  If I’m not able to get comments in verbally this week, I’d like to keep trying.  I plan to submit comments in 
writing, but I want to speak since this will get more attention. 

Thank you.   

Best regards, 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:08 PM 

 
ReparationsTaskforce <ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov> 

Subject: Re: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

 

Thank you for reaching out.   

To my knowledge, the public comment period is governed by the Task Force in terms of time, length, order, 
and preference.  Thus far, they have decided it has been first come, first serve with the preference first being 
granted to those who have shown up in person and then a portion of the time allocated to those who are joining 
via phone, assuming there are no technical difficulties.  

Once the public comment period has ended, all interested parties who were unable to speak due to lack of time 
or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov 
(copied).  My understanding is that all public comments received at that inbox are delivered to the Task Force.  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
 

DOJ did respond
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To provide public comment via phone during the public comment period scheduled to take place from 9:10 
AM to 10:10 AM PST on January 27th, 2023, dial the following phone number and enter the participant code. 

Toll‐Free: 844‐291‐5495 
Participant Code: 3968101 

Best wishes, 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:58:43 AM 
To:  

 
Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting  

Hello – 

I hope your week is going well.  I wanted to follow up on my email below.  Is it possible for me to participate in the 
public comment section on this Friday’s agenda? 

I look forward to hearing from you soon.  Thank you.  

Best regards, 
 

From:    
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 3:25 PM 
To:

 
Subject: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Dear   

I was given your contact information by William “Sandy” Darity at Duke University, who you both know well in 
connection with California’s Reparations Task Force.  

I’m reaching out because I would like the opportunity to speak and provide public comment regarding the Task Force’s 
work and reparations.  I just learned of the January 27th meeting.  Had I known of the upcoming meeting prior to today, I 
would have reached out sooner to be added to the agenda. 

Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking?  Is there an option to participate virtually?  And if so, could I 
be one of the first speakers at 9:10am PST on January 27th?  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.
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I am traveling on January 27th and 28th, but don’t want to miss an opportunity to share my perspective on such a critical 
issue.  It would be great if I could speak on the Jan 27th, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 28th.  As I will be traveling on 
Jan 27th, speaking as early as permissible is preferred. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments.  I’d like to learn more about that process as well. 

I look forward to hearing from you soon.  Thank you.  

Best regards, 
 

 

Author of the forthcoming book – “Race Rules – What Your Black Friend Won’t Tell You” – an innovative, practical 
manual of the unwritten “rules” relating to race helping readers navigate in today’s racially‐polarized world (Berrett‐
Koehler, January 2024).    

The Azara Group (TAG) is a consulting firm that promotes the development of leaders in an increasingly competitive and 
diverse marketplace – providing strategy consulting services and leadership training services to advance professional and 
life success.  TAG leverages expertise in career strategy, diversity, negotiation skills, and business acumen to provide 
strategic advice and consulting services to help people and organizations get what they want, achieve their goals, and 
advance their business and career objectives.  TAG also helps companies better attract, retain, and promote diverse 
talent, and develop robust diversity platforms and strategies to create a more inclusive workplace. 

"Let us never negotiate out of fear.  But let us never fear to negotiate." 
‐ John F. Kennedy 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 9:41 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: The age’s should be 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I don’t understand why you pick those years because it should go back farther then 1957; my family heritage goes back 
to 1800‐1900; my grandmother was born in the south in 1912 and was only allowed a 3rd grade education. I was born 
1955 in December and if any funds be given out then people born before the date’s that has been approved should at 
least go back as far as 1900’s. And then passed down to their descendants. My number is  from my 
iPhone 

DOJ did not respond
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ReparationsTaskforce

From: CJEC (Coalition for a Just and Equitable California) <cjecofficial@wixsitemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:48 AM
To: ReparationsTaskforce
Subject: California Reparations News

Can't see this message? View in a browser 
 

 

California 
Reparations - News 

& Updates 
From CJEC 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious.

DOJ did not respond
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Peace and Reparations from CJEC's Community Organizing & Mobilizing Team: 

Hoping all is well with you, your family, and your community. We are closer to 

Reparations than we've ever been. So, today, make a point to put Reparations in your 

conversations! Below is your Monthly California Reparations Newsletter from CJEC! 
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As always, feel free to send back any questions or feedback you have!  

For Reparations. 

Sincerely, 

CJEC's Community Organizing & Mobilizing Team 
 

California's State ReparationsTask Force 

California Assembly Bill 3121 (AB-3121) became law on September 30, 
2020. The law created the Task Force to Study and Develop Reparations 
Proposals for African Americans. This Task Force is a first of its kind in 
California and American history. 

The California Reparations Task Force is required to study the institution of 
slavery and its current negative effects on living African American 
descendants of persons enslaved in the United States. Additionally, in July 
2023, the Task Force will recommend a Reparations plan to the Governor 
and state elected officials, including forms of compensation, restitution, 
rehabilitation, guarantees of non-repetition, and satisfaction for African 
American descendants of persons enslaved in the United States. 
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IMPORTANT: 
 There is NO Reparations application at this time.
 The types or amount of Reparations (including monetary

compensation) have NOT been decided yet!
 All California Reparations Task Force hearings are open

to YOU, the public! Be sure to attend in person or
virtually if you can. 

For more info visit: www.cjec-official.org/careparations and/or 
https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121 

Upcoming Public Hearings: The next California Reparations Task Force 
Public Hearings will be held in person and virtually on Friday and Saturday, 
January 27th - 28th, 2022, 9 AM - 5 PM (both days) in San Diego at San 
Diego State University, Fowler Family Ballroom located at 5250 55th Street, 
92182. 

There will be 1hr of public comment during the first hour of each day of 
hearings, from 9:05 am - 10:05 am. 

To provide public comment during the public comment period, dial the 
following phone number and enter the participant code. 

 Toll-Free: 844-291-5495
 Participant Code: 3968101

Public hearings are also LIVE-streamed at ETM Media Group (YouTube) 
and www.cjec-official.org/cjecvideos. 
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California Local (City/County) Reparations 

SF Reparations Advisory Committee 
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The San Francisco Reparations Committee advises the Board of 
Supervisors, the Mayor, the Human Rights Commission, and the public on 
the development of a San Francisco Reparations Plan. The plan will 
highlight ways that City policies have harmed Black lives. It will also include 
specific actions to address discrimination and inequities in areas like 
housing, education, transit access, and food security. The Committee is 
comprised of 15 appointed members who work across several 
subcommittees. 

For more info visit: https://sf.gov/public-body/african-american-reparations-
advisory-committee 

Watch past meetings of the SF Reparations Advisory Committee: 
https://sf.gov/public-body/african-american-reparations-advisory-
committee/past-meetings 
 

LA Reparations Advisory Commission 
 

In June 2021, the City of Los Angeles established the Reparations Advisory 
Commission, a blue-ribbon task force comprised of leading voices in 
activism, academia, law, and racial justice — which will advise the City on a 
future reparations pilot program for a group of Black residents. 

The Reparations Advisory Commission will be tasked with providing 
recommendations for the format, function, and goals of a potential 
reparations pilot program in Los Angeles, including strategies and 
opportunities to seek public and/or private dollars to fund pilot programs.  

For more info visit: 
https://civilandhumanrights.lacity.org/commissions/reparations-advisory-
commission 

Watch past meetings of the LA Reparations Advisory Commission: 
https://www.facebook.com/lacivilrights/videos 
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Out Now: California Reparations Report 

The first report of the California Reparations Task Force is out NOW & it 
documents California's atrocities against the descendants of U.S Slavery in 
a way we haven't seen in decades. Click below to read the report. 
 

Reparations Reports
On June 1, 2022, the Task Force to Study and Develop 
Reparation Proposals for African Americans issued its 
interim report to the California Legislature. The interim 
report surveys the ongoing and compounding harms 
experienced by African Americans as a result of slavery and 
its lingering effects on American society today. 
 

Get Involved Locally for Reparations! 
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Fontana, CA: Saturday, February 11th, 10 AM - 2 PM 

SOCAL FAITH LEADERS REPARATIONS ROUNDTABLE 

Location: 
Loveland Church 17977 Merrill Avenue Fontana, CA 92335 

Freedmen Ignited Reparations Project, Inc. (FIRP, Inc.) and Hosts, Pastors 
Chuck & Charlyn Singleton, Loveland Church Fontana, are pleased to 
welcome faith leaders to join us to discuss recent and pending California 
reparations legislation. 

We will hear from AB 3121 Task Force Chair, Kamilah Moore and Co-Chair, 
Dr. Amos Brown, grassroots organizers, reparations experts, faith leaders, 
civil rights leaders, and more. We will dissect AB 3121, as well as 
disaggregation legislation, SB 189, and the indentured servitude bill, ACA 
3. 

These bills have the potential to directly impact the Black American 



9

community in a powerful way both socioeconomically and physiologically as 
our fight for lineage-based restorative and reparative justice pursues. 

Register: 
www.eventbrite.com/e/socal-faith-leaders-reparations-roundtable-rsvp-
nita53787yahoocom-tickets-510381874927 
 

Virtual: Friday February 24th, 8:45 AM - 3:30 PM 

BLACK REPARATIONS CONFERENCE: 
Learning, Challenges, and Strategies in Reparations Work 

Location: Virtual 

Conference Mission: 
To provide an educational space and opportunity for networking for people 
who are studying, advocating, proposing, and managing reparations 
policies for Black Americans. 
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Conference Goals 
1. Build connective tissue among Black reparations movement leaders
(elected officials, scholars, activists, etc.)

2. Identify lessons learned from reparations efforts and educate conference
attendees about Black reparations and strategies for remedying harm from
slavery and its aftermath.

3. Articulate controversies within the Black reparations movement, and
provide opportunities for connecting, sharing, studying, learning, healing,
and movement building.

The Black Reparations Conference: Learning, Challenges, and Strategies 
in Black Reparations Work will be fully virtual via Zoom. 

Register: https://reparations.sites.northeastern.edu/ 
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